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Vision 2020

- Toberesponsive, vibrant, reliabie and efficient Institution

Mission
" fMianage, upgrade and expand operational boundary on

sound ‘economic principles’

Arrest and bring down power transmission losses and
attain world classtransmission system.

Optimize revenue generation through alternative use of
available resources, adopt cost control measures and
explore uncontroliedrevenue path

Adapt’ f4ir working practices, empower collectives, and
make PSTCL “a greatinstitution”.

Pursue holistic Corporate Social Responsibilities.
Make safety away of life.

Core Values

Trust, Mutuat Respectand industrial harmony
Discipline, Dedication, Commitment & Transparency
Dignity, Honesty & Integrity
Organizational Pride with‘ §inoemy of purpose
Sharing, Caring & Concern, )

. Opel;ational Excellence & Pr\ofessionalism

Creativity, Research & Development

“ "PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
COR?OBATION LIMITED -
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Government of Punjab,
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Director (Finance & Commercial)
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Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
(Regd. Office: PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala-147001)

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Adjourned 5% Annual General Meeting of the members of Punjab State

Transmission Corporation Limited will be held on Friday, 29" July, 2016 at 11.00 AM at the registered Office of
the Corporation, PSEB Building, The Mall,Patiala to transact the following Business:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements as at 3 1* March 2015, the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

By Order of the Board
For & on behalf of
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Sd/-

. Place: Patiala (JASVIR SINGH)

Y. Dated: 1"July,2016 Company Secretary
Notes:

a) A member who is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote

instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

b) Proxy in order to be effective should be lodged with the Company at least 48 hours before the
Commencement of the meeting. :

¢) The 5% Annual General Meeting which was convened to be held on 30" September, 2015 was adjourned
for want of quorum and was held on Wednesday, 7" October, 2015 at 11.00 AM at the Registered Office
of the Corporation, PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala. The said meeting was further adjourned sine
die due to non-availability of Audited Financial Statements as at 31" March, 2015, the reports of Board of
Directors and auditors thereon. On availability of the audited financial statements for FY 2014-15, 5"
Adjourned Annual General Meeting is being convened for consideration and adoption of the same.
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No. 1148/1158 /CS-T/45 Dated: 01.07.2016

To the Members: .

1. His Excellency, the Governor of Punjab through Principal Secretary, Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy Branch), Civil Secretariat-II, Chandi garh.

2. Shri Sarvesh Kaushal, 1AS, Chief Secretary, Government of Punjab, Main Civil Secretariat,
Chandigarh.

3. Shri D.P. Reddy, IAS, (Director and Member, PSTCL) Additional Chief Secretary, Government of
Punjab, Department of Finance, Civil Secretariat, Chandigarh.

Shri A.Venu Prasad, IAS, Principal Secretary, Government of Punjab, Department of Power (Energy
Branch), Civil Secretariat-II, Chandigarh. '

Shri A.Venu Prasad, IAS, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Member, PSTCL, Patiala.
ShriRajat Aggarwal, IAS, Commissioner Excise & Taxation, Government of Punjab, Patiala.
ShriJaspal Singh, IAS, Secretary/Expenditure, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

Shri Mohammad Tayyab, IAS, Special Secretary/Power, Government of Punjab, Civil Secretariat-II,
Chandigarh. _

9, Er.Karan Deep Chaudhri, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, PSPCL, Patiala.

10. Shri Subash Chand Arora, Director/Finance, PSPCL, Patiala.

I1. Shri Umakanta Panda, Director (Finance & Commercial) and Member, PSTCL, Patiala.

o

XA

Endst.No. 1159/1160 /CS/T-45 Dated: 01.07.2016

o TheDirectors:

1. Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi Tayal, Director/Administration, PSTCL, Patiala.
2. Smt. Shashi Prabha, Director/Technical, PSTCL, Patiala.

Endst. No. 1161 /CS/T-45 ' Dated: 01.07.2016

The Statutory Auditors:

M/s Rajiv Goel& Associates, 179, Bank Road, Ambala Cantt.-133001 (Haryana).
Endst. No. 1162 /CS/T-45 Dated: 01.07.2016

The Secretarial Auditors:

M/s Yogita & Associates, # 2460, Anand Nagar, Rajpura (Distt. Patiala).

For and on behalf of
For Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Sd/-
Place: Patiala \ (JASVIRSINGH)
Dated: 1"July,2016 Company Secretary
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Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
(Regd. Office: PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala-147001)

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 5" Annual General Meeting of the members of Punjab State
Transmission Corporation Limited will be held on Wednesday, 30" September, 2015 at 11.00 at the
Registered Office of the Corporation, PSEB Building, The Mall Patiala to transact the following Business:
Ordinary Business ‘ '

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements as at 3 1 March 2015, the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Tofixthe remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG forFY 2015-16.

Special Business ‘

3. To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2015-16 as approved by the Board
of Directors of the Corporation and in this regard to consider and 1f thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014, the appointment of M/s

. Balwinder& Associates Cost Accountants, Plot No. F-125 Industrial Area, Ph-VIIIB as Cost Auditors of Punjab

o State Transmission Corporation Limited made by the Board of Directors of the Corporation, to conduct the audit

of the cost records of the Corporation for the financial year 2015-16, ata lump sum remuneration of Rs. 58,400/-

(Rs.Fifty Eight Thousand Four Hundred only) inclusive of Service Tax, TA/DA and all other taxes as'set out in

the Statement annexed to the Notice be and is hereby ratified.

FURTHER RESOLVED THATthe Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all

acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”.

By Order of the Board

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

| Sd/-
Place: Patiala (Jasvir Singh)
Dated: 7" September, 2015 Company Secretary
Notes: :
a) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote instead

- of himself/herself and the proxy(s) need notbe a member of the Corporation.
I ) Proxies in order to'be effective should be lodged with the Corporation at least 48 hours before the
* Commencement of the meeting.
c) An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
business to be transacted is annexed hereto.

For & on behalf of .

B C-L- &
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Annexure to Notice

Explanatory Statement in respect of the agenda to the business to be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting of PSTCL.

Ordinary Business

Item No.1 Status of Audited Financial Statements of Punjab State Transmission Corporation L
Limited for FY 2014-15. ]
p

i Chief Financial Officer, PSTCL vide his office memo No. 1841/ CFO/A&R dated 20.08.2015
informed the Board that the final comments of C&AG on Statutory Audit of Annual Accounts of FY
2013-14 are still awaited. Regarding the status of Annual Accounts of the Corporation for FY 2014-
15, Statutory Audit of the same is yet to commence. - _

ii. In view of the above, the audited financial statements of the Corporation for FY 2014-15 along with
report of Statutory Auditors/C&AG of India and Directors Report will not be available for adoption
in the 5" Annual General Meeting required to be held on or before 30.9.2015. Therefore, the
Shareholders may consider to adjourn the 5" AGM which will be reconvened after receipt of audited
financial statements for FY 2014-15 together with the reports of the auditors and Board of Directors.

A = KNY A~ rA Ry

o ItemNo.2

Pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the auditors of the Government Company are to be
appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditors General of India(C&AG) and in pursuant to
section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be fixed by the Company in the Annual
General Meeting or in such manner as the company in general meeting may determine. Pursuant to the
provisions of Section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the members of Corporation in its 4th Adjourned
Annual General Meeting held on 7" October, 2014 authorized Board of Directors of the Corporation to fix
the remuneration and other terms and conditions including reimbursement of out of pocket expenses in
connection with the audit work of Statutory Auditors as appointed by C&AG for FY 2014-15.

Accordingly, Board of Directors in its 29" meeting held on 30" December, 2014 has fixed audit fee of Rs.
3,00,000/~(Rs. Three Lacs only) excluding service tax which shall be paid extra and out of pocket expenses
of M/S Rajiv Goel and Associates , 179, Bank Road, Ambala appointed by C&AG as Statutory Auditors of
the corporation for FY 2014-15. C&AG vide its letter No. CA.V/COY/PUNIJAB, PSTCL (1)/1330 dated

07.08.2015 has reappointed M/s Rajiv Goel& Associates, 179, Bank Road, Ambala as Statutory Auditor of
PSTCL for FY 2015-16. '

Members of the Corporation are requested to note the remuneration fixed by the Board for FY2014-15 as

mentioned above and authorize the Board to fix an appropriate remuneration of Statutory Auditors as may
deem fit by the Board for the year 2015-16.

o4 @
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Special Business
Item No.3

pursuant to Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 read with Section 143(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration recommended by the Audit committee shall require to be considered
and approved by the Board of Directors and ratified subsequently by the shareholders.

Based on recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors in its 32" meeting held on 7"
September, 2015 has approved the appointment of M/s Balwinder & Associates, Cost Accountants, Plot No. F-
125, Industrial Area, Ph-VIIIB as a Cost Auditor of Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited for FY
2015-16 at a lump sum remuneration of Rs. 58,400/ (Rs. Fifty Eight Thousand Four Hundred only) inclusive of
Service Tax, TA/DA and all other taxes.

Accordingly, members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors for the financial year
2015-16.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Corporation or their relatives in any way, concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval.

For & on Behalf of
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Sd/-
Place: Patiala | (Jasvir Singh)
Dated: 7" September, 2015 Company Secretary
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 5" Annual Repoit on the performance of your Corporation for the
financial year ended 31" March, 2015 along with audited Financial Statements, Auditors' Report and Review of

Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the review period.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The financial performance of the Corporation for the year ended 31" March, 2015 with comparative position of

the previous year is summarized as under:

Particulars Rs. In Lacs
2014-15 2013-14
Income:
Revenue from Operations 95258.56 132312.82
Other Income 1935.36 2427.26
Total Income 97193.92 134740.08
Expenses:
Employee Benefits Expenses 35562.59 33943.67
Finance Costs 37398.94 26869.81
Depreciation & amortization expenses 22891.29 13914.77
Other expenses: :
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 3715.75 4687.46
Administration & General Expenses 2997.17 3834.39
ULDC Charges 842.78 940.56
Other Debits 56.50 1837.85
Total Expenses 103465.02 86028.51
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (PBT) (6271.10) 48711.57 .
Tax Expense
Current Tax 0 10659.44
Deferred Tax 0 0
Profit /(Loss) after tax from continuing operations -~ (6271.10) 38052.13

Your Corporation has incurred a loss 0of Rs.62.71 Crores during the financial year under report due to inadequate
tariff approved by the Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission (PSERC) in their tariff order of FY

2014-15.

SHARE CAPITAL

The authorised Equity Share Capital of the Corporation is Rs. 3000 Crores divided into 300 Crores equity shares
of Rs. 10/- each. The issued and paid up equity share capital as on 31" March, 2015 was Rs. 605,88,34,650/-
divided into 605883465 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up which is entirely held by the Government of

Punjab and its nominees.
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VISION 2

In order to keep pace with the changing business environment,
values” which are being pursued to make the Corporation aresp

020

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT

During the period under repo
transmission system by up gr
new transmission lines and gri
the State. During the period under report, your Corporati
643.772 circuit kilometers of transmission lines in the state

rt, your corporation's thru
adation/augmentation of the existing t
d substations including construction o
on has been able to a

your Corporation has “Vision, Mission and Core
onsive, vibrant, reliable and efficient Institution.

st was to ensure development of a reliable and efficient
ransmission system and commissioning of
£400 KV main ring transmission system in
dd 3111.00 MVA capacity and

grid system at the Voltage level of400/220/132KV.

ate

The voltage class wise capacity in terms of MVA in our transmission network is as under:
Sr. Voltage MVA Capacity
No. “| Class As on As on As on As on As on
31.3.2012 | 31.3.2013 31.3.2014 31.3.2015 31.3.2016
1 400KV 0 1000.00 1630.00 2890.00 2890.00
2 220KV 15321.00 18050.50 20335.00 22027.00 23104.50
3 132KV 5727.50 5923.00 6149.00 6308.00 6390.50!
Total 21048.50 24973.50 28114.00 31225.00 32385.00
The voltage class wise transmission lines in terms of circuit kilometers in our transmission network is as under:
Sr. Voltage Circuit Kilometer
No. | Class As on As on As on As on Ason
31.3.2012 | 31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014 31.3.2015 31.3.2016
1 400KV 150.000 859.640 1517.610 1570.734 1570.734
2 220KV 5547.771 5929.873 6371.997 6957.887 7192.356|
3 132KV 3196.778 3196.778 3196.778 3201.536 3201.536
| Total 8894.549 9986.291 | 11086.385 11730.157 | 11964.626

The major up gradation/au
during the period under reportare as follows:

TRANSMISSION LINES

gmentation of existing as well as construction of new lines and substations completed

tof

400 KV B

1 400 KV Moga-Nakodar DC line

2 400 KV, Nakodar-Makhu DC line

3 400 KV Mukatsar-Makhu DC line

220KV

1 LILO of 220 KV Moga-Ferozepur Line at 220KV Talwandi Bhai

2 Loop out of LILO of 400KV Dhuri 220KV Bangan 220KV line at 220KV
| Chhajali. .

=
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3 220KV DC line from 400KV Makhu to 220KV Dharmkot.
4 LILO of both ckts of 220KV Malerkotla -Pakhowal and Malerkotla -Barnala
lines at 220KV Sandhaur.
5 LILO of 2"ckt of 220 KV Patiala-Patran line at 220 KV Rajla,
6 220KV DC line from 400 KV Mukatsar to 220KV Ghubaya.
7 220KV DC line from 400KV Nakodar to 220KV Kartarpur
8 LILO of 220 KV line from 400 KV PGCIL Moga to 220KV Jagraon at
220KV Himmatpura.
9 220KV line from Sarna to Railway Substation Sujanpur.

GRID SUBSTATIONS

2 No. 400KV Sub Stations Nakodar and Mukatsar were commissioned during the year under report. 3 Nos.
220KV Grid Substations at Kotakpura (Sandhwan), Sandhaur and Dharamkot were upgraded from existing

66/132 KV substations. Existing capacity of 25 Nos. 220KV Substations and 18 Nos. 132 KV Substations were
also augmenteéd.

400 KV MAIN RING TRANSMISSION SYSTEM
To make the transmission system stable and robust, your corporation has developed first of its kind 400 K'V ring
main system at State level having interconnection with National Grid at Moga and Amritsar. Under this system,
1584 Ckt Km 400 KV lines with 2890 transmission capacity has been added. 4 (four) number 400 K'V Substations ;
at Dhuri, Makhu, Mukatsar and Nakodar have already been commissioned. The 5" 400 K'V Substation at Rajpura

° with each of two number 500 MVA, 400/220 KV transformers is likely to be commissioned by 30.6.2016 and |

30.9.2016 respectively. The aforesaid transmission system has reduced the transmission losses and improved th:
voltage profile.

TRANSMISSION SYSTEM AVAILABILITY

The overall transmission system availability during the period under report was 99.80%. This reflects th
operational efficiency of the transmission system of the corporation.

STATE GRID OPERATION

STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE (SLDC)

The SLDC organization is the apex body for planning, operation, monitoring and control of power system in th
State. The essential activities like pre-dispatching activities including scheduling of generation and operationa
planning, real time dispatch etc. are being discharged in accordance with the directions of NRLDC and prescribe
grid operation procedures to ensure safety and security of the grids. To achieve maximum security and efficienc

SLDC closely monitors the control of the frequency, voltage, tie line flows, economic generation, switchin
operations etc.

By way of transmission system sfrengthening and efficient/ coordinated grid operations, the maximum demand o
10155 MW has been met during 2014-15.

Further, the Maximum Demand of 10824 MW has been met during 2015-16.
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SHORT TERM OPEN ACCESS (2014-15) ‘
According to the Intra State Open Access Regulations, SLDC is the Nodal Agency for providing Short Term
Open Access (STOA) within Punjab and is responsible to operationalize the STOA and carryout energy
accounting, maintain and manage UI account and Reactive Energy Account and handle the Open Access
transactions. During FY 2014-15, 6 Nos. of Open Access customers were registered thereby increasing the total
sumber of Open Access customers to 418 for purchase of 1696 MW power under Short Term Open Access.

OPEN ACCESS INFORMATION SYSTEM

SLDC website has been improved further by updating the detailed list of Open Access customers, providing all
the information on Open Access including Open Access Procedures, Unscheduled Interchange accounts, No
Objection Certificates and other operational data. '

SCADA/EMS System at SLDC (2014-15)

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition /Energy Management System (SCADA/EMS) of M/s. AREVA
1td.commissioned by M/s. Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL) on Unified basis in all the
Northern Regional constituents & operational at SLDC, Patiala since 2002 has been upgraded with M/s Siemens
system along with Video Projection System (VPS). Further to ensure Uninterrupted Supply to the SCADA/EMS
hardware, the provision of Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) of sufficient capacity has been made at the control
centre.

Real time status of the grid is available to the load dispatchers around the clock which further help them to take
corrective actions for operating the grid in efficient manner.

Further, provision of backup control centre (at SLDC BBMB, Chandigarh) to the main SLDC control centre (at
Patiala) has been made under the new system installed by M/s Siemens Litd. :

INTEGRATION OF RTUS WITH THE SCADA/EMS (2014-2015)

Till March 2014, total 72 nos. RTU were integrated with SCADA system to cover all the generation plants of
PSPCL, important 220KV and 132KV substations of PSTCL. During Fy 2014-15, 4 nos. RTUs were
commissioned and as such, data from 76 nos. remote locations started to report in the control centre at Ablowal,
Patiala. Further, additional 18 nos. RTUs were installed for commissioning subsequently.

At present real-time data from 92 Nos. substations/ generating plants (including IPPs) in Punjab is available at
SLDC. A fresh Tender Enquiry for the procurement of 45 Nos. RTUs is under advanced stage of Techno-
Commercial evaluation.

IMPLEMENTATION OF INTRASTATE BOUNDARY METERING CUM TRANSMISSION
LEVEL ENERGY AUDIT SCHEME IN PSTCL (2014- 2015) '
During FY 2014-15, around 50 nos. New ABT meters and 50 no. new CEMs were added at interface/boundary
points of PSTCL with PGCIL, BBMB, HP, PSPCL & IPPs to calculate the amount of energy transmitted through
boundary points and for calculation of overall transmission losses of the Corporation. With this, the total count of
ABT meters installed was around 723 & CEMs was 430 CEMs at various substations by March-2015. The load
survey data from most of the metering points was made available in the control centre for overall energy losses of
PSTCL. Further, the work for finalisation of software requirement specification was undertaken and initial
reports were generated for calculation of losses of PSTCL.
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Presently SLDC has installed 738 nos. ABT meters at Boundary/ Interface points at 194 locations of PSTCL,
PSPCL, PGCIL& BBMB to cover all the intrastate boundary points. Also, 436 nos. Conventional Energy Meters
(CEMs) have been installed for Transmission Level Energy Audit purposes. The work of utility wise energy
interchanges calculation has been started and the overall transmission losses for the month of June-2015and Jul- = [
2015 (00:00 hrs of 1" day of month to 24:00 hrs. of last day of month) arrived at were 2.19% and 2.88% .

respectively. The complete overall losses of PSTCL is expected to be available from July, 2016 onwards. '

N

RING FENCING OF SLDC

In line with Ministry of Power, Government of India guidelines for ring fencing of State LDCs, SLDC is an
independent accounting unit of PSTCL with separate budget and filing of separate ARR with PSERC.

w
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LT. Initiatives
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Case Management System, Stores Computerization, Compilation of Accounting System and HR Data
Application for smooth functioning of these functional areas.

AWARDS /RECOGNITIONS

Your Corporation has been awarded with a Gold Shield on 3.6.2015 from Government of India, Ministry of Power
for completion of 400 KV Rajpura-Dhuri double circuit transmission line well before the scheduled time frame.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Article 45 of Articles of Association of the Corporation, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and
Directors are being appointed by the State Government being controlling Shareholders. In exercise of powers

conferred aforesaid, the Government of Punjab nominated and appointed the following Directors on the Board of
the Corporation and their position as on 31.05.2016 is as under:

Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS who continued as Chairman-cum-Managing Director during the period under report
relinquished the charge on 11.12.2014 in compliance of the Government of Punjab, Department of Personnel
(IAS Branch) order dated 8" December, 2014. Consequent upon the assumption of charge as Principal Secretary

to Government of Punjab, Department of Power, Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS continued as Director (ex-officio)
from 9.06.2015 t0 16.09.2015. '

Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS who was Director (ex-officio), PSTCL being Administrative Secretary to Government
of Punjab, Department of Power since 26.07.2011 assumed the charge of Chairman-cum-Managing Director on

11.12.2014 in compliance of Government of Punjab, Department of Personnel (IAS Branch) order dated 8th
December, 2014 and relinquished the charge on 11.05.2015.

Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS Principal Secretary to Government of Punjab, Department of Power who was Director
(Ex-officio) of the Corporation since 16.09.2015 assumed the charge of Chairman-cum-Managing Director of the

Corporation on 16.05.2016 in compliance of the Government of Punjab, Department of Personnel (IAS Branch)
order dated 5"May, 2016 and is continuing till date.
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Sh. Umakanta Panda who continued as Director/Finance & Commercial from 11.8.2010 assumed the charge of the
post of Chairman-cum-Managing Director on 3.6.2015 in compliance of Government of Punjab, Department of
power (Energy Branch) order dated 28.05.2015 and continued up to 16.05.2016. Sh. Umakanta Panda continued as
Director/Finance & Commercial till date.

Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi Tayal assumed the charge of Director/Administration on 15.01.20 14 andis continuing till date.
Smt. Shashi Prabha assumed the charge of Director/Technical on 20.02.2014 and is continuing till date.

gh. D.P. Reddy, TAS Additional Chief Secretary to Government of Punjab, Department of Finance ceased to be
Director (Ex-officio) on 4.6.2014.0n his transfer, Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS was appointed as Director (Ex-officio) of
the Corporation who ceased to be Director (Ex-officio) on 4.6.2015.0n her transfer, Sh. D.P. Reddy, IAS has been
appointed as Director (Ex-officio) again on assuming the charge as Administrative Secretary, Government of
Punjab, Department of Finance and is continuing till date.

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS,
Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS and Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS during their association with the Corporation.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PSTCL believes in striving continuously towards higher levels of transparency, responsibility, accountability and
fairness in all aspects of its operations. The Board of PSTCL believes and supports Corporate Governance
practices of high standard, ensuring observance of these principles inallits dealings.

BOARD MEETINGS
Total number of 5 (five) Board meetings were held during FY2014-15.

BOARD COMMITTEES
The Corporation have the following Committees of the Board:

COMMITTEE OF WHOLE TIME DIRECTORS (WTD)
The composition of the Committee of Whole Time Directors is as under:

Chairman-cum-Managing Director Chairman
Director/Finance & Commercial Member
Director/Technical Member
Director/Administration Member

Total 5 (Five) meetings of the Committee of Whole Time Directors were held during FY 2014-15.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD (LOANS)

The Board has authorized the Committee of Board (Loans) to make arrangement with Financial Institutions/Banks
for availing financial assistance from time to time as per requirement of the Corporation. The present composition
ofthe Committee is as under:

1. Chairman—cum—Managing Director Chairman
2. Director/Finance & Commercial Member
3. Director/Technical Member

During the period under report, the Committee held 6 (Six) meetings.

6 D
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DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM '

The present composition of the Audit Committee constituted pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013, is as under:

1 Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS ' Chairperson
Principal Secretary to Government of Punjab,
Department of Power and Director (Ex-officio)
PSTCL

2 Sh. D. P. Reddy, IAS _ Member
Additional Chief Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Finance and Director (Ex
officio) PSTCL

3 Smt. Shashi Prabha, Director/Technical Member

CSR Committee of Board

Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with CSR Rules dated 27* February,

2014 notified by the Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, a CSR Committee of the Board has
been constituted as under:

1. Director/F&C Member
2. Director/Administration Member
Y3, Director/Technical Member

On the recommendations of CSR Committee, the Board in its 27" meeting held on 8.9.2014 approved the CSR
Policy of the Corporation which is available on PSTCL website www.pstcl.org. Pursuant to the decision of the
CSR Committee of the Corporation, PSTCL has created a Trust on 22.07.2015 for carrying out the CSR

Activities in compliance with the provisions of the Act. The Corporation has not been able to spent any amount
on CSR activities during the period under report,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Rajiv Goel& Associates, Chartered Accountants, 179, Bank Road, Ambala were the Statutory Auditors
of the Corporation appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AGQG), New Delhi vide
letter No. CA.V/COY/PUNJAB, PSTCL(1)/109 dated 30.07.2014 under section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013 to audit the accounts of the Corporation for the year ended 31* March, 2015. C&AG has reappointed
M/s Rajiv Goel& Associates, as Statutory Auditors of PSTCL for Y 2015-16 vide letter dated 07.08.2015.

COST AUDITORS
M/s Gurvinder Chopra & Co., Cost Accountant, Dhuri were the Cost Auditors of the Corporation for FY 2014-

15 appointed by the Board under section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made
thereunder dated 31"March, 2014 and 30th June, 2014 notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India to conduct the Cost Audit of cost records of PSTCL for FY 2014-15. Your Corporation has appointed M/s

Balwinder& Associates, Cost Accountant, SAS Nagar (Mohali) as Cost Auditors for FY 2015-16.
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REPLIES OF THE MANAGEMENT ON THE QUALIFICATIONS IN THE AUDITOR’S
REPORT

" The replies of the management on the comments/qualifications of the report of the Statutory Auditors and the
~ Comptroller and Auditor General of India are given at Page 44 to 48 and 60 to 62 to this Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, M/s Yogita & Associates,
practicing Company Secretary was appointed as Secretarial Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit of Records

- and Documents of the Corporation for FY 2014-15. The report of the Secretarial Auditor is given at Annexure-I1.
' The explanations/comments relating to the qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the auditors

in their report are givenin Annexure-I1I to this report.

 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

. pursuant to Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
; Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is given in Annexure-1.

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES UNDER SECTION 217(2A)

. The Corporation did not employ any such person whose particulars are required to be given under Rule 5(2) and

(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Management Personnel) Rules 20 14.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

Considering the nature of business of the Corporation, the information relating to the provisions of section
217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules there under in respect of conservation of energy, technology
absorption is nil. However, the corporation has installed Energy Management System for accurate loss
assessment and energy accounting. Further steps taken for augmentation of transmission lines and
transformation capacity addition alongwith provision of adequate reactive power compensation by means of
capacitors/ reactors minimizes the losses and leads to energy conservation. Also, energy conservation by way of
use of energy efficient lighting & BEE star rated equipments have been undertaken in the offices & premises of
the Corporation. '

- DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Corporation has not accepted any deposits covered under chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013, from the public. ‘

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review, there were no contract or arrangements entered in to by the Company in
accordance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,2013.

- CHANGE IN THE NATIjRE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

% Thereis no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY
Pursuant to provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Board of Directors in its 34" meeting held on 7" January, 2016

has adoptedVigil Mechanism Policyfor Directors and employees of the Corporation to report their genuine

51 ®
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concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspect fraud or violation of Companies Code o
Conduct or Ethics Policy. The policy provides adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and
Directors who express their concerns. The detailed Vigil Mechanism Policy is available on PSTCL website

named www.pstcl.org

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY :
The Company is yet to implement the Risk Management Policy for the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There is no such material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to whxch?f{
the balance sheet relates and the date of the report like settlement of tax liabilities, operation of patent rights,
depression.in market value of investments, institution of cases by or against the company, sale or purchase of
capital assets or destruction of any assets etc. except that transmission tariff as approved by the PSERC for F Y
2015-16 was inadequate to meet the financial obligations of the Corporation which resulted in a revenue gap
during the year. Your Corporation was required to avail loans from financial institutions/banks to the tune of Rs.
500 Crore since the end of the financial year under report to meet the revenue gap. The Corporation expeots to
service the loan availed out of transmission tariffto be approved by the regulator for the financial year 2016-17.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There is no such orders passed impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by them,

yours Directors make the followmg statements in terms of clause (c) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013,:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along

with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them cons1stently and made Judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

“(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31%,2015 ona gomg
concern basis; and

(e) theDirectors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws’;,

and that such systems were considered to be adequate and operating effectively.
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eof ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
and The Board of Directors acknowledge and place on record their appreciation for the continuing support and co-
site. gperation extended by the Government of Punjab, particularly the Department of Power, Finance Department,
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited, Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission, Government of
India, Central Electricity Authority, Central Electricity Regulatory Commission and other agencies at the
. central and State level without whose active support, the achievement by the Corporation would not have been
. possible.

ﬁ AL1k The Corporation is also thankful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India and the Statutory Auditors for

HE their constructive suggestions and co-operation.

(TS
The Board would also like to covey its gratitude to REC, PFC, NABARD, State Bank of Patiala and Bank of

aich  India for rendering timely ,continued trust and confidence reposed by them on PSTCL.

thts, '

¢ of We would also like to place on record our appreciation for the untiring efforts and contributions made by the

‘FY employeesatalllevelsto ensure excellent all round performance of the Corporation.
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ts to For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

OR, (A. Venu Prasad, IAS)

Y'S Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Place :Chandigarh

Date :23-06-2016

1em,12
“the:
long;'

ents
fthe

Isin
ting

oing.

aws,




pslc|

5th Annual Report 2014-15

ANNEXURE-I

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31* March, 2015
(Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U40109PB2010SGC033814

it | Registration Date 16.04.2010

iii | Name of the Company PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED .

iv | Category / Sub-Category of the | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES/ PUNJAB
Company GOVERNMENT COMPANY

v Address of the Registered office | PSEB, Head Office, The Mall, Patiala
and contact details

vi | Whether listed company Unlisted

vii | Name, Address and Contact Not Applicable
details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent, if any

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated

SL. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. | products/ services Product/ service company

1 Transmission of Electric Energy 35107 100

111. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL. |NAMEAND CIN/GLN | HOLDING/ % of Applicable Section
No. | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ | shares '
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE | held
NOT APPLICABLE

G-
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[V.SHARE HOLDING PAT TERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end of the year %o
Shareholders ' Change
Demat | Physical Total % of DPemat | Physical | Total % of during
total ‘ fotal the
shares shares |Yyear
4y I (am v W) (VD Vi) (Vi ) Xy
A. PROMOTER
(1) INDIAN
(a) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuat/HUF :
(b) Central Govt/ | 0 605883465 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 100 0
State Govt (s)
(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
|\ R
(d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{e) Any Other.... |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 605883465 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 100 0
A) )
(2) FOREIGN
I I
(a) NRIs - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 '
Individuals
; (b) Other — 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
’ Individuals
(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Banks/F1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) Any Other.... |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
A)2) )
TOTAL 0 605883465 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 100 0
SHAREHOLDI
NG OF
PROMOTER
A)=
(A)D)+A)2)
B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOL
DING
¢9)
INSTITUTIONS
(a) Mutual Funds | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(b) Banks / F1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt/State
Govt.(s) .
(d) Venture 0 ‘1o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
(e) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
(f) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(g) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
O
RN
Oey
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Venture Capital

(h) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(specify)
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B) (1)

(2) NON-
INSTITUTIONS
(a) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate
(b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
®B) Q@
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(B)=(B) (1) + (B)
@

(C) Shares held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

GRAND TOTAL | 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
(A+B+C)

(i) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

o Sr. | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Year | Share Holding at the end of the Year %
No. Change
No. of % of total | % No. of % of total | % in Share
Shares Shares of | of Shares Shares of | of gﬁ:‘;‘l“g
the Shares the Shares The &
Company | pledged / Company | pledged /| year
encumbe encumbe
red to red to
total total
Shares Shares
1 Governer of Punjab 605833465 99.990 0| 605833465 99.990 0
2 Sh. Sarvesh Kaushal, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0] 0.001
13 Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
4 Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0
5 Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0
6 Sh. Anurag Verma, IAS 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0
7 Sh. Jaspal Singh, IAS 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0
8 Sh. Narinder Singh Brar, 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0
PCS
9 | Er. Karan Deep Chaudhri 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0
10 | Sh. Umakanta Panda 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0
11 | Sh. Subash Chand Arora' 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0
12 | Sh. Rakesh Singh, IAS | 0 0.000 0 5000 0.001 07 0.001
13 | Sh. D.P. Reddy, IAS 0 0.000 0 5000 0.001 0f 0.001
Total 605883465 100.000 0| 605883465 100.000 0

Sr. No. 2 to 13 are/ were nominees of Government of Punjab.

CoE
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(i) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)
Particulars Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the

- At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase / decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

SL Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. beginning of the year year

For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total No. of shares % of total shares of
Shareholders shares | shares of the the company

company
- At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase / decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity etc):

NOT APPLICABLE

At the end of the year ( or on the
date of separation, if separated
during the year)

W) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1. Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS (CMD)

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Sharebolding
during the year

For Each of the Directors and
KMP

At the beginning of the year

9% of total shares
of the company

% of total
shares of the
compan

5000 0.001

No. of shares No. of shares
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Date wise increase / (decrease) in | 0 0 0 0

Share holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer

/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001

: ]

2. Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS Director (ex-Officio)
SL Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding
No. the year during the year

For Each of the Directors and No. of shares % of total shares | No. of % of total shares

KMP of the company shares of the company

At the beginning of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001

Date wise increase / (decrease) in | 0 0 0 0

L Share holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer

/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001 )
3. Sh. D.P. Reddy, IAS Director (ex-Officio)

<

SL Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. | year during the year

For Each of the Directors and No. of shares % of total shares of | No. of % of total

KMP the company shares shares of the

company
At the beginning of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001
Date wise increase / (decrease) in | (5000) (0.001) 0 0

Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
17.07.2014- Due to transfer of Sh,
D.P. Reddy, IAS, Principal
Secretary to Government of Punjab,
Department of Finance shares has
been  transferred to Ms. Vini
Mahajan, IAS in compliance of the
Government of Punjab',\ Department
of Power (Energy Branch) order
dated 19" September, 2013

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
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4. Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS (Director-ex-Officio)

SL Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year during the year
For Each of the Directors and No. of shares % of total No. of shares | % of total
KMP shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / (decrease) in | 5000 0.001 5000 0.001

Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (c.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

17.07.2014- Due to assumption of
charge of the post of Principal
Secretary to Government of Punjab,
Department of Finance, shares have
been transferred from Sh. D.P.
Reddy, IAS, who has relinquished
the charge to the post of Principal :
Secretary to Government of Punjab,
Department ~ of  Finance  in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 19*
September, 2013

At the end of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001

L

5. Sh. Umakanta Panda (Director/Finance & Commercial)

SL Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding

No. during the year
For Each of the Directors No. of shares % of total shares of the | No. of shares % of total
and KMP company shares of
the
company
At the beginning of the year | 5000 0.001 5000 0.001
Date wise increase / decrease | 0 0 0 0

in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer’/ bonus/
sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001
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6. Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi Tayal (Director/Administration)

SL
No.

the year

Shareholding at the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

For Each of the Directors
and KMP

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

0

0 . 0

0

Date wise increase / decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

0

0 0

0

At the end of the year

v

7. Smt. Shashi Prabha, (Director/Technical)

SL Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during
No. year the year
For Each of the Directors No. of shares % of total shares of | No. of shares % of total
and KMP the company shares of the
company
At the beginning of the year | O 0 0 0
Date wise increase /| O 0 0 0
decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
8. Sh. Jasvir Singh, (Company Secretary)
SL. Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. year during the year
For Each of the Directors No. of shares % of total shares of | No. of shares | % of total
and KMP the company shares of the
company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase /. decrease | O 0 0 0
in Share holding during the
year specifying the ‘reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0

O~
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9. Sh. Surinder Kumar Beri, (Chief Financial Officer)

SL Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. year during the year
For Each of the Directors No. of shares % of total shares of | No. of shares % of total
and KMP the company shares of the
company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
I~ | Date wise increase / decrease | 0 0 0 . 0
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits | Total |
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year 1.4.2014
i) Principal Amount 27,29,30,46,735 9,88,70,53,060 0| 37,18,00,99,795
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 9,63,26,510 0 0 9,63,26,510
Total (i + ii + iii) 27,38,93,73,245 9,88,70,53,060 0| 37,27,64,26,305
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
s Addition 7,62,25,55,949 0 0 7,62,25,55,949
e Reduction 1,75,35,90,660 1,49,67,39,064 0 3,25,03,29,724
Net Change 5,86,89,65,289 -1,49,67,39,064 0 4,37,22,26,225
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year 31.3.2015
i) Principal Amount 33,14,37,14,835 8,39,03,13,996 0| 41,53,40,28,831
ii) Interest due but not paid 1,03,61,645 0 0 1,03,61,645
iii) Interest accrued but not due 10,42,62,054 0 0 10,42,62,054
Total (i + ii + iii) 33,25,83,38,534 LE,39,03,13,996 0| 41,64,86,52,530
A S—
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager for FY-2014-15:

Sl
no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total
Amount

Sh. Umakanta
Panda
Director/F&C

Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi
Tayal
Director/Administration

Smt. Shashi Prabha
Director/Technical

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of
perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(cy Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

17,86,172

1,13,300

17,56,371

32,400

19,06,474

1,29,962

54,49,017

2,75,662

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please
specify

0

Total

18,99,472

17,88,771

20,36,436

57,24,679

Ceiling as per the
Act

NOT APPLICABLE TO THE GOVERNMENT COMPANY

B. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD for FY
2014-15

SL
no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Sh. Jasvir Singh
Company Secretary

Sh. Surinder Kumar
Beri CFO

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions -

contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the Income-tax Act,

1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the

Income-tax Act, 1961

11,65,871

10,478

15,91,043

1,18,034

27,56,914

1,28,512

0

Stock Option

W

Sweat Equity

Comimission
-as % of profit
- others, specify

= ]

Others, please specify

0

Total

11,76,349

17,09,077

28,85,426
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NIAS SATE TRARGMION
/ CORPORAT

VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

e

Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD/NCLT
/ COURT]

Appeal
made,
if any

(give
L Details)
- NIL-

A. COMPANY
Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty

- NIL -

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT -NIL -

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

-

©L—
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CS Yogita ANNEXURE-II Yogita &I Associates
M.Com, ACS, LL.B Company Secretaries
097797-11292

E-mail: yogita84.cs@gmail.com

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED,
PSEB HEAD OFFICE,

THE MALL, PATIALA (PUNJAB)

I have conducted the Secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED CIN: U40109PB2010SGC033814 (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2015
(‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

(A) I'have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2015 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(1)) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(1if) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (Not applicable to the
' Company during the Auditperiod)

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)
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1 (v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
T Act, 1992 (‘SEBIAct’):—

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; (Notapplicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibitidn of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; (Not
applicableto the Company during the Audit period)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not
applicable tothe Company during the Audit period)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit period) ‘ '

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Sccurities) Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable to
the Company during the Audit period) “

vi) [furtherreport that the following are the other laws specifically applicable to the company :
(@) TheElectricity Act, 2003 and the rules made there under

I further reportthatthe applicable financial laws, such as the Direct and the Indirect Tax laws have notbeen
reviewed under my audit as the same falls under the review of statutory audit and by other designated
professionals.

(B) Ihavealso examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. (Not notified hence not
' applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(i) The Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchange(s) (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period).

During the period under review the Company has generzilly complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc. mentioned above exceptto the following:

Q“ )
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1. The Company has not appointed Independent Directors as required under section 149 of the Companie
Act, 2013

2. Inview of pending appointment of Independent Directors , the prescribed constitution of Audit Committe
and Nomination and Remuneration Committee and related compliances under the Actare yet to be made.

3. The Company has not constituted Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee as require
under section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of Companies (Meetings of Board an
its Powers) Rules, 2014,

4. The company has notadopted Vigil Mechanism policy as required under section 177(9) of the Companie
Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

I further reportthat

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors and Non
Executive Directors except as stated above in respect of Independent Directors only. The changes in th

composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out i
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices are given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on agend

were sent and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda item
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously or by the majority asi
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. |
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and ’
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

=

guidelines. . % >

I further report that during the audit period:

The Company has charge creation limit and borrowing limit under section 180(1) (a) &(c) of the Companies Act
2013 upto Rs. 6000 Crores

Sd/- Y
Yogita I
Practising Company Secretary F
FCS No. 8511 C
C.P.No. 8478

P
Place: Patiala D

Dated: 11.04.2016

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ and forms an
integral part of this report.
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1es . ‘ANNEXURE A’

tee To,

e d The Members,

o d: PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED,

 PSEB HEAD OFFICE, '

jes. THE MALL, PATIALA (PUNJAB)
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
on-
the }
“in. L. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company . Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2 I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
1da about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to .
ms . ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. 1 believe that the processes and practices, we

followed provide areasonable basis for our opinion. ‘
& 3 [ have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Ay Company.

4, The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
nd the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
and basis. :
~ 5. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
\ct,

Sd/-
Yogita
Practising Company Secretary
FCS No. 8511
C.P. No. 8478

Place: Patiala
Dated: 11.04.2016

Cor
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ANNEXURE-IHI

REPLIES OF THE MANAGEMENT ON THE COMMENTS OF THE
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FOR FY 2014-15.

Ref. No.

Observation Raised by Secretarial Auditors

Replies by the Management

The Company has not appointed Independent
Directors as required under section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

In view of pending appointment of Independent
Directors, the prescribed constitution of Audit
Committee and Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and related compliances under the
Actare yetto be made.

The Company has not constituted Nomination
Committee and Remuneration Committee as
required under section 178(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

Directors of the Corporation, PSTCL has an Au

Directors of the Corporation are being appointed by the.
State Government for which a reference has been m
for appointment of Independent Directors.

In view of the present composition of the Board

Committee comprising majority of Ex-Offi
Directors appointed by the State Government.

The Company has not adopted Vigil Mechanism
policy as required under section 177(9) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of
Companies (meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014.

In pursuance to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013{
the Board of Directors in its 34" meeting held o§

7"January, 2016 have adopted the Vigil Mechanism as

required under Section 177(9) of the Companies Act%

2013.

e.
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FONGAS FTATE TRARSMESSION.

Rajiv Goel <L Associates 179, Bank Road, Ambala Cantt.
 Chartered Accountans Tel.: 0171-4003607

Email : rgaca91@gmail.com
Web : www.rgaca.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Members,

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited,
Patiala. '

Sub : Statutory Audit Report for the year ending 31.3.2015.

Reporton the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2015, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities ; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
~ judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; & design, implementation and maintenance of
- adequate internal financial controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. | |

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.
N - )
&

£

T ®
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Qualified Opinion

Y Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in .
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the |
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or |
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the |
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audi
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion o
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financia
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating th
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for .
our qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except fo
the possible effects effects of the items 1 to 10 described in annexure-1 attached herewith, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a tru
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affair
of the Company as at 31st March 2015, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order") issued by the Centra

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a

statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ou
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far |
as appears from our examination of those books |

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by |
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Except for the possible effects of the items 1 to 10 described in annexure-1 attached herewith, In
our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards Specified |
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

€) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2015, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31
2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

1) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.
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i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such
| the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.
;:r ; iii) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to
d'e : trar_lsfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The question of delay in
Olt such sums does not arise.
n
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Y For M/s Rajiv Goel & Associates
for Chartered Accountants
-Sd/-
_ Place : Patiala CA. Rohit Goel
for i Date: 03rd March, 2016 Partner
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in our Report of even date:

1.(a)

(b)

2.(a)
(b)

(c)

7.(a)

(b)
(©)

The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including Quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets except for the fixed assets transferred on 16.04.2010 pursuant to the transfer
scheme notified by the State Government which is in process. No distinctive mark/specification number
has been marked on Fixed Assets. ,
As informed to us, the management has carried out physical verification of fixed assets after every year |
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion the frequency of physical ;5
verification of fixed assets is reasonable. However, no report of physical verification was produced | %
before us for verification.

The mventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable interval. ~
In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by management are ?
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.
The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventories, wherever material, have been properly dealt within the books of accounts. *
The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

As informed to us, the company has maintained Cost records prescribed by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act. However, the cost records are audited by cost auditor,
therefore we have not made detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they
are accurate and complete. _,.
As per records produced before us the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues like
Income Tax, Sales Tax, and other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities and there
were no arrears of such dues at the year end which have remained outstanding for a period of more than
six months, from the date they became payable except for the TDS defaults of Rs. 38,20,319/- reflecting §
under Form 26AS as on 03.03.2016.
As per records produced before us the rules of Income tax, sales tax, Service Tax and cess which have niot
been deposited on account of any dispute are NIL.
There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to transfer any sums '
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The question of reporting delay in transferring such sums ﬁ
does not arise. 4 ;
The company does not have any accumulated losses as at 31st March 2015 and has r:ot incurred any cash
losses during the financial year covered by our audit or in the immediately preceding financial year. A

O ' é gj |
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9. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.
—4 10, Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations givento us where the company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by its subsidiaries from banks or financial institutions during the
d year.
o 11.  To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation given to us
or terms loans availed by the company were prime facie applied by the Company during the year for the
purposes for which the loans were obtained other than temporary deployment pending application.
ar | {2. Based upon the audit procedures performed by us and according to the information and explanations
al given tous, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
2d
For M/s Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
re .
-Sd/-
al Place : Patiala CA. Rohit Goel
pate : 03rd March, 2016 Partner
e FRN 011106N
M. No. 091756
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ANNEXURE -1 FORMING PART OF MAIN AUDIT REPORT OF
PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED AS ON 31 MARCH 2015

1. Asper Transfer scheme of Government of Punjab and on demerger from PSEB on 16.04.2010 an opening
balance sheet was prepared and assets and liabilities are transferred to Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited. Company has parked opening unexplained balances in Unit Location Code-900, |
which contain balances under IUT Accounts (Prior to 01.04.1986) Rs. 0.23 Cr, Liability for Capital |
Supplies Rs. 2.38 Cr, Staff related liabilities/provisions Rs. 0.20 cr, Other liabilities/provisions Rs. 0.24 |
cr, Deposits for Electrification Service Rs. 3.85 cr as on 31.03.2015 regarding which no details for the ©

same are available. Hence the effect of reconciliation on profit and loss account and Balance Sheet could g
notbe ascertained.

2. That Company is providing Operation and Maintenance services to 220KV Grid Substation, Mohali &
220 KV Ganguwal-Mohali Transmission Line which is under UT Chandigarh. During the year under
audit; a bill for operational and maintenance services amounting to Rs. 1,43,06,414/- is raised and not

. NP ) ) . -r
booked as Income in view of the significant accounting policy adopted by the company. That during the £

year under audit, Company has accounted for income towards Operation and Maintenance Services
amounting to Rs. 97,71,474/- i

progressive funding amounting to Rs. 2562.12 crore being 11. 1a] liabili 10,

‘amounting to Rs. 2,00,65,62,799/- being 11.36% oftotal amount as intimated by PSPCL.

4. Services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices, rent of colonies etc. is not accounted for in the books of §

accounts up to date. In the absence of information we are unable to ascertain the effect on statement of
profit & loss and balance sheet. '

5. The balance of Creditors are unconfirmed. In the absence of information we are unable to ascertain its
effect on statement of profit & loss and balance sheet.

6.  The Company is having_ an accounting procedure of allocating store incidental expenses incurred to ,
Capital works on normative basis at different times of the year. The excess expenditure allocated over the
actual expenditure is credited as "Reserve for Material Cost Variance". There is an opening balance as on
1-4-2014 amounting Rs. 14,70,37,480/- is outstanding in the balance sheet similarly the closing balance §
of Rs. 16,28,70,583/- is outstanding as on 31-3-2015. The credit of Rs. 16,28,70,583/- under reserve and
surplus and corresponding excess debited under fixed assets are both over stated by the amount detailed

e

&)
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above. In absence of the bifurcation of variance between the Fixed Assets and CWIP and Expenses its
effect of Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet could not be
ascertained.

Other Non Current Assets include Inter Unit Transfer debit balance of Rs. 6.42 Crore and Blank U
Cheque debit balance of Rs. 54.67 Crore relating to the period prior to 16/04/2010 are not reconciled and
effect thereof on Statement of Profitand Loss and Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.

Credit Awaiting IUT Bills amounting Rs. 16,16,25,375/- under Other Liabilities Note No. 9.2. of
Other Current Liabilities.

That as explained to us "the amount received from other accounting units/recoveries made on behalf of
other accounting units of PSTCL & PSPCL and cost of material received againt SR, Store challan/SRWs
shall be Credited under Credit Awaiting IUT Bills. As and when the claim is received from the concerned
units then it will be cleared by issuing U-Cheque/transferring to ICT head by debiting this account code."
That opening credit balance under this head as on 01.04.2014is Rs. 5,86,58,171/-. That during the audit it
was observed that no details are available with the company as to whom these amounts are payable. These
balances are un-reconciled and un-confirmed, therefore we are unable to comment upon the accuracy of

the figures and effect of reconciliation on profit and loss account and Balance Sheet could not be
ascertained.

"Receipts for deposit works" is Rs. 64,38,90,952/- and under "Receipts for Contribution Works" is
Rs. 54,47,44,660/- under Note No. 6 of Other Long Term Liabilities.

As explained to us, "the amount received by PSTCL by outside parties to undertake works on their behalf
are accounted under "Receipts for deposit works" and "Receipts for Contribution Works" under Other
Long Term Liability". That opening credit balance under "Receipts for deposit works" and "Receipts for
Contribution Works" as on 01.04.2014 is Rs. 63,09,06,846/- and Rs. 44,06,21,340/- respectively. That
during the audit it was observed thatno details are available with the company as to whom these amounts
are payable. These balances are un-reconciled and un-confirmed, therefore we arc unable to comment
upon the accuracy of the figures and the effect of reconciliation on profit and loss account and Balance
Sheet could not be ascertained.

Public Works Misc. Deposits amounting to Rs. 12,85,90,041/- under Other Liabilities Note No. 9.2
of Other Current Liabilities.

" As explained to us, "the deposits for which no specific account head is provided/cannot be classified to

any account head are accounted under Public Works Misc. Deposits". That opening credit balance under
this head as on 01.04.2014 is Rs. 12,45,87,157/-. That during the audit it was observed that no details are
available with the company as to whom these amounts are payable. These balances are un-reconciled and
un-confirmed, therefore we are unable to comment upon the accuracy of the figures and the effect of
reconciliation on profit and loss account and Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.
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REPLIES OF THE MANAGEMENT ON THE COMMENTS OF THE

STATUTORY AUDITORS

THE COMPANY FOR THE FY 2014-15

Annexure-A

ON THE ACCOUNTS OF

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’REPORT on oth

er Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.(a) The company is maintaining proper records
showing full particulars including Quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets except for the
fixed assets transferred on 16/04/2010 pursuant
to the transfer scheme notified by the State
Government which is in process. No distinctive
mark / spemﬁcatlon number has been marked on
F 1xedAssets

Maintenance of Fixed asset register in respect of fixe
assets transferred on 16.04.2010 pursuant to the transfe
scheme notified by the State Government is in process,

‘

b

1.(b.) As informed to us, the management has carried
out physical verification of fixed assets after
every year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In our opinion the
frequency of physical verification of fixed assets
is reasonable. However, no report of physical
verification was produced before us for
verification.

Physical verification has been done by the ﬁeld
accounting units and the certificates of physxcal
verification were given to the Statutory Auditors. = |

7.(a) As per records produced before us the Company
is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
like Income Tax, Sales Tax, and other statutory
dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities and there were no arrears of such dues
at the yearend which have remained outstanding
for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable except for the TDS defaults
0f Rs.38,20,319/- reflecting under Form 26AS as

on 03.03.2016.

Steps have been taken to get clearance of the TDS
defaults from concerned accounting units.

ANNEXURE -1 FORMING PART OF MAIN AUDIT REPORT OF PSTCL AS ON 31°° MARCH 201?;

1. As per Transfer scheme of Government of Punjab
and on demerger from PSEB on 16.04.2010 an
opening balance sheet was prepared and assets
and liabilities are transferred to Punjab State
Transmission Corporation Limited. Company
has parked opening unexplained balances in Unit

Location Code — 900, which contain balances

Please refer to Note - 42 to Notes to Accounts of Balance
Sheetasat31.03.2015.

[
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Comments of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

- ANNEXURE-! FORMING PART OF MAIN AUDIT REPORT

under IUT Accounts (Prior to 01.04.1986)
Rs.0.23 Cr, Liability for Capital Supplies Rs.2.38
cr, Staff related liabilities/provisions Rs.0.20 cr,
Other liabilities/provisions Rs. 0.24 cr, Deposits
for Electrification Service Rs.3.85 cr as on
31.03.2015 regarding which no details for the
same are available. Hence the effect of
reconciliation on profit and loss account and
Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.

7. That Company is providing Operation and
Maintenance services to 220KV Grid Substation,
Mohali & 220 KV Ganguwal-Mohali
Transmission Line which is under UT
Chandigarh. During the year under audit, a bill
for operational and maintenance services
amounting to Rs. 1,43,06,414/- is raised and not
booked as Income in view of the significant
accounting policy adopted by the company. That
during the year under audit, Company has
accounted for income towards Operation and
Maintenance Services amounting to Rs.
97,71,474/- as prior period income in respect of
the bills raised by erstwhile PSEB for FY 2010-
11. However, the company has contested that as
no agreement for such Operation and
Maintenance Services are executed and there is
an uncertainty regarding the receipt of this
income, therefore the same has been accounted
for on the basis of actual receipt.

There is an uncertainty regarding the receipt of this
income as the billing has been disputed by UT,
Chandigarh. Therefore, the same has been accounted
for on receipt basis as per the significant accounting
policy adopted by the Corporation at Sr.No.7 in Note-
2. The O&M charges of Rs. 97,71 ,474/- was received by
PSPCL from U.T, Chandigarh during FY 2010-11. This
was accounted for as prior paid income after the same
was noticed during reconciliation of the accounts with
PSPCL.

3. As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2012, PSTCL
has to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits
payable to employees as per Punjab Power Sector
Reforms Transfer Scheme (1st Amendment)
Order 2012. As per information available PSPCL
provides only 88.64% share of the total terminal
benefit Liability in respect of pension, gratuity
and leave encashment. As such AS 15 is not
applicable to PSTCL in respect of employees
working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment

from PSPCL and covered under the Pension

A complete disclosure has already been given in the
Note no. 22.2 Employee Benefit Expenses — Terminal
Benefits of notes to accounts of Annual accounts of FY
2014-15.

O3
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Comments of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

Scheme, no provision has been made in the books
of accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's
share of progressive funding amounting to
Rs.2562.12 crore being 11.36% of actuarial
liability on account of terminal liability of
Rs.22553.84 crore as on 31.03.2015 as per the
report on actuarial valuation received from
PSPCL. PSTCL has provided for terminal
liability on the principle of 'Pay as you go' basis
amounting to Rs. 2,00,65,62,799/- being 11.36%
of total amount as intimated by PSPCL.

Services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices, rent
of colonjes etc. is not accounted for in the books
of accounts up to date. In the absence of
information we are unable to ascertain the effect
on statement of profit & loss and balance Sheet.

Please refer to Note - 41 to Notes to Accounts of Balance
Sheetasat31.03.2015.

The balances of Creditors are unconfirmed. In the
absence of information we are unable to ascertain
its effect on statement of profit & loss and balance
sheet.

Please refer to Note - 39 to Notes to Accounts of Balance
Sheetasat31.03.2015.

The Company is having an accounting procedure
of allocating store incidental expenses incurred to
Capital works on normative basis at different
times of the year. The excess expenditure
allocated over the actual expenditure is credited
as “Reserve for Material Cost Variance”. There is
an opening balance as on 1-4-2014 amounting
Rs. 14,70,37,480/- is outstanding in the balance
sheet similarly the closing balance of Rs.
16,28,70,583/- is outstanding as on 31-3-2015.
The credit of Rs. 16,28,70,583/- under reserve
and surplus and corresponding excess debited
under fixed assets are both over stated by the
amount detailed above. In absence of the
bifurcation of variance between the Fixed Assets
and CWIP and Expenses its effect of Fixed
Assets, Depreciation and Statement of Profit and
Loss and Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.

Accounting of Material Cost Variance has been done i m

accordance with the accounting instructions issued by

erstwhile PSEB.
However from the FY 2015-16, the procedure has been
changed and the difference between actual expenditure
of store incidental expenses incurred on Capital worksp
and allocated expenditure thereof on estlmated/
normative basis is being adjusted at the end of the year

in Capital work in progress account.
Steps have been taken for adjustment of accumulated y
balance of Rs. 16.29 crore of Reserve for material costy
variance up to 31.03.2015.

/

C RO O e = o~ -

Other Non-Current Assets include Inter Unit
Transfer debit balance of Rs. 6.42 Crore and
Blank U Cheque debit balance of Rs. 54.67 Crore
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relating to the period prior to 16/04/2010 are not | 16.04.2010. In the absence of non-availability of the
reconciled and effect thereof on Statement of | details,the matter has been taken up with PSPCL. for
profit and Loss and Balance Sheet could not be | necessary reconciliation/adjustment of these
ascertained. transactions/ balances. However the IUT transactions
after 16.04.2010 are being cleared on yearly basis.

g  Credit Awaiting IUT Bills amounting Rs. | Steps have been taken to prepare the details of

16,16,25,375/- under Other Liabilities Note | concerned accounting units relating to these heads and
No.9.2 of Other Current Liabilities. its reconciliation at the division level.

That as explained to us “the amount received
from other accounting units/recoveries made on
behalf of other accounting units of PSTCL &
18 PSPCL and cost of material received against SR,
Store challan/SRWs shall be Credited under
Credit Awaiting IUT Bills. As and when the claim
is received from the concerned units then it will
be cleared by issuing U-Cheque/transferring to
— ICT head by debiting this account code”. That

e opening credit balance under this head as on
01.04.2014 is Rs. 5,86,58,171/-. That during the
audit it was observed that no details are available
- with the company as to whom these amounts are
2in payable. These balances are un-reconciled and
by Un-confirmed, therefore we are unable to

comment upon the accuracy of the figures and the

- 2€en effect of reconciliation on profit and loss account

ure and Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.

rks

ol 9. <“Receipts for deposit works” is Rs. |Steps have been taken to prepare the details of
© 64,38,90,952/- and under “Receipts for | concerned accounting units relating to these heads and

et Contribution Works” is Rs. 54,47,44,660/-. | itsreconciliation at the division level.
i under Note No. 6 of Other Long Term

te Liabilities.

0st

As explained to us, “the amount received by
PSTCL by outside parties to undertake works on
their behalf are accounted under “Receipts for
deposit works” and “Receipts for Contribution
Works” under Other Long Term liability”. That
opening credit balance' under “Receipts for
deposit works” and “Receipts for Contribution
J— Works” as on 01.04.2014 is Rs. 63,09,06,846/-
42 and Rs. 44,06,21,340/- respectively. That during
Rs. the audit it was observed that no details are
available with the company as to whom these

04
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Comments of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

amounts are payable. These balances are un-
reconciled and Un-confirmed, therefore we are
unable to comment upon the accuracy of the
figures and the effect of reconciliation on profit
and loss account and Balance Sheet could not be
ascertained.

9%

10.

Public Works Misc. Deposits amounting to Rs.
12,85,90,041/- under Other Liabilities Note
No. 9.2 of Other Current Liabilities.

As explained to us, “the deposits for which no
specific account head is provided/cannot be
classified to any account head are accounted
under ‘Public Works Misc. Deposits”. That
opening credit balance under this head as on
01.04.20141s Rs. 12,45,87,157/-. That during the
audit it was observed that no details are availablc
with the company as to whom these amounts are
payable. These balances are un-reconciled and
Un-confirmed, therefore we are unable to
comment upon the accuracy of the figures and the
effect of reconciliation on profit and loss account
and Balance Sheet could notbe ascertained.

Steps have been taken to prepare the details 0
concerned accounting units relating to these heads a
its reconciliation at the division level.
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COMMENTS OF TﬁE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL
OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACYT
2013, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PUNJAB STATE
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2015

The preparation of financial statements of the Punjab State
Transmission Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2015 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under. section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 03 March 2016.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor Generél of India. have
conducted a supplementary audit under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Act of the
financial statements of the ‘Punjab State Transmission Corporation
Limited’ for the year ended 31 March 2015. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the
Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory
Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records. Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to
highlight the following significant matters under Section 143 (6) (b) of the Act
which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for
enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the rclated

Audit Report.
(A) Balance Sheet

Al Equity and Liabilities

A.1.1 Share Capital - 605.88 crore (Note 3)
As determined in the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme.
2010, consumer's contribution, grants and subsidies amounting to I

338.97 crore were wrongly converted as capital of the State Government

O R—
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A.l3

B.1
B.1.1
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in PSTCL. This has resulted in overstatement of Share Capital by ¥

338.97 crore and understatement of Reserve and Surplus to the same

extent.

Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term provisions ¥ 2.78 crore (Note 7)

Reference is invited to qualification No. 3 of Annexure-l of
Independent Auditor’s Report regarding non-provision of Company’s
share of progressive funding amounting to ¥2562.12 crore (being
11.36% share of the Company’s actuarial liability on account of
terminal liability of 4 22553.84 crore as on
31-03-2015). The qualification of the Auditor is deficient to the extent
that it does not quantify its impact which is understatement of ‘Long-
term provisions’ and overstatement of ‘Reserve and Smplus by

<2361.46 crore (32562.12 crore — R200.66 crore).

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities (Note-9) ¥ 617.22 crore

The above does not include the liability for supply of material valuing
X 1.71 crore. This has resulted ir understatement of Current Liability

and understatement of Current Assets by T 1.71 crore.

The State Govt. had raised the Dearness Allowance payable to
employees by 7 % from 1% July 2014 onwards for which the Company
has not provided the liability. Non provision of liability of ¥3.83 crore
on account of enhanced DA has resulted in understatement of ‘Other

Current Liabilities” and understatement of loss by ¥ 3.83 crore.

Assets

Non Current Assets

Fixed Assets-Capital work in progress (Note-12) ¥739.71 crore
This does not include expenditure amounting to Y20 crore against bill
raised during March 2015 by Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
for project payment relating to period September 2014 to March 2015

SNSRIy
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in respect of turnkey execution of transmission system for evacuation

of power from Talwandi Sabo Power project.

Non provision of above liability has resulted in understatement

of Current Liability as well as non current Assets by T 20 crore.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

3k

JE——
— |

Principal Accountdnt General (Audit) Punjab,

Chandigarh.
Place: Chandigarh '

Date: 2~ f-2 ol f
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Annexure-p |

Reply on Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 143(6)(b)
of the Companies Act 2013, on the accounts of Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31st March 2015

Sr.
No.

Observations raised by CAG

Reply by Management

(A)

Balance Sheet

A.l

Equities and Liabilities

A.1.]

Share Capital —Rs. 605.88 crore (Note 3)

As determined in the Punjab Power Sector
Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2010, consumer’s
contribution, grants and subsidies amounting to
Rs. 338.97 crore were wrongly converted as
capital of the State Government in PSTCL. This
has resulted in overstatement of Share Capital by
Rs. 338.97 crore and understatement of Reserve
and Surplus to the same extent.

Asalready replied by the management on the comments
of C&AG on the accounts for the FY 2013-14, pursuay
to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme
2010 as amended by Punjab Power Sector Reformsf
Transfer (First amendment) Scheme 2012, th ]
Government of Punjab took over all the asset}
liabilities, interest etc. of the PSEB and the same were §
vested in the State Govt. at the book value. The entirc |
shareholding of State Govt. in PSEB including
consumer contribution, grants and subsidies etc. stood}
cancelled and thereafter PSEB ceased to operate w.ef §
16.04.2010. The transmission undertakings as}
classified under the Transfer Scheme 2010 were Vested,
in PSTCL at a value with the stipulation that as af
consideration for such transfer and vesting, the shares}
shall stand issued as may be notified by the State Gowt|
PSTCL was vested with the transmission undertakinga(§
a total value of Rs. 4114.28 crores as mentioned in the
State Government Notification No. 1/4/04-EB(PR)/63.f
dated 24" December 2012 and in consideration of s
vesting State Government was entitled to fully paid )
equity shares of Rs. 605.83 crores in share capital of
PSTCL as per the said notification dated 24.12.2012.
such, there is no overstatement of Share capital by
338.97 crores and understatement of Reserve &Surp.
by Rs.338.97 crores.

A.1.2

Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term provisions Rs. 2.78 crore (Note 7

Reference is invited to qualification No. 3 of
Annexure-I of Independent Auditor’s Report
regarding non-provision of Company’s share of
progressive funding amounting to Rs. 2562.12
crore (being 11.36% share of the Company’s

The employees working in PSTCL covered under t
Pension Scheme are on deputation/ secondment fro
PSPCL. Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Refo
Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012,
Terminal Benefit Trust in respect of pension, gratui

O 218 @
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Observation raised by CAG

Reply by Management

actuarial liability on account of terminal liability
of Rs. 22553.84 crore as on 31-03-2015).The
qualification of the Auditor is deficient to the
extent that it does not quantify its impact which
is understatement of ‘Long-term provisions’ and
overstatement of ‘Reserve and Surplus’ by Rs.
2361.46 crore (Rs. 2562.12 crore — Rs. 200.66
crore).

and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by
Powercom and Transco respectively, as decided by the
Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission in the
ratio of 88.64 : 11.36, over a period of 15 financial
years commencing from 1st April, 2014. Punjab State
Electricity Regulatory Commission has not allowed
progressive funding of Rs. 117.05 crores as claimed by
PSTCL in its tariff petition of FY 2014-15 mainly on
the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC provide
for payment of terminal liabilities on the principle of
"Pay as you go" basis. PSTCL filed an appeal before
Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) against the
said order which has been decided against the
Corporation. PSTCL has filed second appeal u/s 125 of
the Electricity Act, 2003 against the order of APTEL
before Hon'ble Supreme Court of India. Pending a
decision on the second appeal, the company has
provided for terminal liability on the principle of 'Pay
as you go' amounting to Rs.2,00,65,62,799/- being
11.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL. AS 15
is not applicable to PSTCL in respect of employees
working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment from
PSPCL and covered under the Pension Scheme.
Therefore, no provision has been made in the books of
accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's share of
progressive funding amounting to Rs.2562.12 crore
being 11.36% of actuarial liability on account of
terminal liability of Rs.22553.84 crores as on
31.03.2015 as per the report on actuarial valuation
received from PSPCL. Complete disclosure of the
above has been given in the Note no. 22.2 Employee
Benefit Expenses — Terminal Benefits of notes to
accounts of Annual accounts of FY 2014-15. So there is
no understatement of long term provisions and
overstatement of Reserve and Surplus as at 31st March
2015 by Rs.2361.46 crores.

Al3

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities (Note 9) Rs. 617.22
crore

The above does not include the liability for
supply of material valuing Rs. 1.71 crore. This

Noted

O
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Sr.
No.

Observation raised by CAG

Reply by Management

has resulted in understatement of Current
Liability and understatement of Current Assets
byRs. 1.71 crore.

The State Govt. had raised the Dearness
Allowance payable to employees by 7 % from 1st
July 2014 onwards for which the Company has
not provided the liability. Non provision of
liability of Rs. 3.83 crore on account of enhanced
DA has resulted in understatement of ‘Other
Current Liabilities’ and understatement of loss
byRs. 3.83 crore.

According to Sr. no. 27 of Accounting Standard 1 (AS:
1) —Main principles, it is stated that if the fundameny §
accounting assumptions, viz. Going Concer
Consistency and Accrual are followed in ﬁnanciai
statements, specific disclosure is not required. Ifa
fundamental accounting assumption is not followeg f
the fact should be disclosed. A sufficient disclosure h§
already been made in the annual financial statemen
ending 31.03.2015 through significant accounting b
policy no. 8 (Expenses) — DA claims are accounted fy f

on payment basis in the year these are paid. Moreover,
the State Government has still not taken any decisio
regarding pending DA instalment for this period S
there is no understatement of ‘Other Curren
Liabilities’ and understatement of loss by Rs. 3.8
crore.

"B

Assets

B.1.1

Non Current Assets

Fixed Assets - Capital work-in-progress (Note
12): Rs.739.71 crore

This does not include expenditure amounting to
Rs. 20.00 crore against bill raised during March
2015 by Power Grid Corporation of India
Limited for project payment relating to period
September 2014 to March 2015 in respect of
turnkey execution of transmission system for
evacuation of power from Talwandi Sabo Power
project.

Non provision of above liability has resulted in
understatement of Current Liability as well as
non current Assets by Rs. 20.00 crore.

Noted

®.1.
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31"MARCH 2015

Figures in Rupees
Sr Particulars aga Note Figures as at Figures as at
No. No. 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
I EQUITY AND LIABILITES fegpuet w3 Fxemi Rs. Rs.
{ Shareholders’ Funds: TRt ¥ €90
(a) Share Capital (@) Pmig UHt 3 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650
(b) Reserves & Surplus (M) THe i3 TEI : 4 22,61,81,56,232 23,22,94,33,457
{c) Money received against share warrants  (€) org rdet fegu yus I8 - -
28.,67,69,90,882 29,28.82,68,107
3 Share Capital pending allotment g st s MEERT - -
3 Non-Current liabilities Sra-gvp Txerdin
(a) Long-term borrowings: (®) Hf fimpe B FI 5
(i) Secured loans: () w3tz e 5.1 30,89,28,50,066 25,63,79,84,059
(i) Unsecured loans (i) »HI T 5.2 6,89,36,16,360 8,39,03,55,424
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) (n) Fefars a9 YEEEl (fsd®) - -
{c) Other long-term liabilities (®) g dit-fipre Tt TETamit 6 1,52,07,46,622 1,38,88,95,912
(d) Long-term provisions () Hift-fimre st Quda 7 2,78,16,413 1,43,09,447
39,33,50,29,461 35,43,15,44,842
4 Current Liabilities 5 @
(a) Short-term borrowings @ wz-fipmre T ¥ aad 8 1,77,06,56,178 61,22,28,308
(b) Trade payables (nf) FrSaTdr YT - -
(¢) Other current liabilities (®) 39 T® TEEEmit 9 6,17,21,29,811 6,98,75,24,737
(d) Short-term provisions (7)) we-fmre et Qudy 10 1,48,77,17,746 1,48,75,50,468
- 9,43,05,03,735 9,08,73,03,513
I ASSETS Total S BES 77,44,25,24,078 73,80,71,16,462
1 Non current assets Sg gy Ausnt ,
; (a) Fixed assets (®) wigs St
Y (i) Tangible assets M) uSy 1 64,25,90,48,585 51,67,09,50,725
(i) Intangible assets i) T -yBH TSt - -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress (i) yEEt nihs Yrtes 99 12 7,39,71,25,853 16,57,55,47,898
(iv) Intangible assets under development (v) yarst nitts 39 Y3y Fustnit - -
(b) Non-current investments () d5 og &l N - -
(c; Deferred tax assets (Net) (¥) Fafas &9 Audt (f&3®) - -
(d) Long-term loans and advances ) zf}ﬁ-merg %ﬁaaﬁ ER i 13 48,30,237 85,87,963
(¢) Other non-current assets (9) 99 F9-vE RSt 14 66,36,53,550 72,83,93,265
72,32,46,58,225 68,98,34,79,851
1 Current assets g AUt
(a) Current investments ®) 93 fo2m - -
(b) Inventories () WS TS (fea2azdh) 15 1,58,79,39,350 1,43,61,63,559
(c) Trade receivables (®) TuTad B4 16 1,85,47,82,493 2,04,66,92,627
(d) Cash & Cash equivalents () &R »3 EXE AN 17 1,42,81,490 1,17,99,733
() Short-term loans & advances @ gr“‘c’—ﬁm*? & wga 3 Umeim 18 1,63,89,02,427 1,30,09,25,917
() Other current assets (&) I9 975 AUt 19 2.19.60.093 2.80.54.775
5,11,78,65,853 4,82,36,36,611
Total e 77.44,25,24,078 73.80,71.16,462
Significant accounting policies HT IRYIS By EF 2
The accompanying Notes 1 to 46 are an integral part of financial statements
= 3z 1 3 46 &5 oSt T mifeuget 391 I8
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants sd/- Sd/-
FRN 011106N (Shashi Prabha) (U.K.Panda)
Director/Technical Director/F&C and
Sd/- Chairman—cum—-Managing
(Rohit Goel) Director
Partner
Sd/- sSd/-
ll\)/{.No. 091756 (S.K. Beri) (Jasvir Singh)
ace: Patiala Chief Fi ial Offi Company Secreta
Date: March 03, 2016 fef Financia 1cer ompany ry
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FSTATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2015

Figures in Rupegs

- Sr  Particulars g Note  Forthe yearended ~ For the year engeg
No. ' No. _ 3IstMarch, 2015 31st March, 14
Rs. Rs.
1  Revenue from operations HOSST 3° 1o 20 9,52,58,55,855 13,23,12,8
2 Other income J9 iHes _ 21 19,35,35,661 24,2726 55,
3 Total Revenue (1+2) . 6}285 THES (1+2) 9,71,93,91,516 13,47,40,03’543
4 Expenses CRE]
(a) Employee benefit expenses ®) FgHTSt v 22 3,55,62,58,582 3,39,43,67,11
(b) Finance costs () &3 warst 23 3,73,98,93,576  2,68,69,81 31
(c) Depreciation & amortization expenses (¥) W% wrer w3 Td59s st wgd 24 2,28,91,29,207  1,39,14,76 8,
(d) Other expenses (7) I9 H§‘€T )
(1) Repairs & maintenance (i) HIH3 I Ay HI'® 25 37,15,75,006 46,8746 01
(i) Administration & General expense (ii) YHTAS M3 AU9S bag 26 29,97,16,652 38,3439 5,
(iii) ULDC charges , (i) g st voo 27 8,42,77,979 9,40,56,24;
(iv) Others debits (i) 99 3fen 28 56,50,842  18,37,85%
Total expenses TS HIT 10,34,65,01,844 8,60,28 5155
5  Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-4) E"@'/(U"?ﬁ) &9 3° ufgst (3-4) (62,71,10,328)  4,87,11,56,685
6 Tax expense T HggT -
(2)  Current tax ®) % a9 29 0 1,06,59,44,0%
(b) Deferred tax () mafas a9 0 y
Y7 Profit /(Loss) after tax from continuing &3/(TSY) I9 I gmrE, At Hows (62,71,10,328) 3,80,52,12,5%
operations (5-6) 3 (5-6)
8  Earnings per equity share (Rs.) YSt #rg niHes (3: fT9) 31
(a) Basic ® afrx (1.04) 6.8
(b) Diluted (M) 33% (Diluted) (1.04) C6M
The accompaning Notes 1 to 46 are an integral part of financial statements
st &2 1 3 46 feFt mradort = wifsymet 371 95
‘As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants Sd/- sSd/-
FRN 011106N

(Shashi Prabha)
Director/Technical

Sd/-
(Rohit Goel)
Partner
M.No 091756 S Iid; i
Place: Patiala (S. iy &?rl) )
Date: March 03, 2016 . Chief Financial Officer

(U.K.Panda)
Director/F&C and
Chairman—cum—Managing
Director

Sd/-
(Jasvir Singh)
Company Secretary
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2015 Figures in Rupees
5. ?;W PARTICULARS For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
e | No. 31stMarch, 2015 31st March, 2014
Wg | — ] . A
— | (A)|Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Rs, Net Profit/(Loss) before tax as per statement of profit (62,71,10,328) 4.87,11,56,686
2,28 and loss account
6,25 Adjustmgnt for: .
Y Depreciation 2,28,91,29,207 1,39,14,76,824
'845\42 ii |interestand Finance charges 3,73,98,93,576 2,68,69,81,322
iii | Provision for unservicable items 3,638,181 60,63,516
iv | Provision for/withdrawn on obsolete items & losses (1,32,39,951) 5,06,96,787
T under investigation
1321y | provision for diffin value of stock and bad & doubtful 0 6,11,08,241
6,82 debts
vi | Provision for Terminal benefits 1,36,74,244 | 6,02,98,25,257 1,06,95,211] 4,20,70,21,901
6,00 Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital change 5,40,27,14,929 9,07,81,78,587
19,05: Adjustment for working capital changes:
6,24 Current Assets
sonl (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (13,89,56,056) (16,86,26,955)
’ ii |(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables 19,19,10,134 (40,57,40,803)
i1,8%| iii | (Increase)/Decrease in Short-term loans & advances (8,02,046) 3,13,78,632
:6786 iv | (Increase)/Decrease in Long-term loans & advances 37,517,726 (42,05,103)
’ v | (Increase)/Decrease in Other current assets 60,94,682 (1,61,79,339)
vi | (Increase)/Decrease in Other non-current assets 6,47,91,750 3,38,97,642 ,
4.0 Current liabilities:
Y Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities (1,42,70,04,607) (1,37,62,96,790)
4 i |increase/(Decrease) in Other long-term liabilities 13,18,50,710 (65,58,187)
7% Net working capital change (1,16,83,57,707) (1,91,23,30,903)
- Cash generated from operations 4,23,43,57,222 7,16,58,47,084
Income tax paid (33,71,74,464) (92,79,64,991)
Net Cash from operating activities 3,89,71,82,758 6,23,78,82,693
(B) | Cash Flow from investing activities
6% i |Netadditionof fixed assets (14,87,72,27,067) (7,50,10,34,083)
6] i |Netadditionof capital work-in-progress 0,19,42,55,148 (18,72,50,820) B
Net Cash used in investing activities (5,68,29,71,919) (7,68,82,84,903)
(C) | Cash Flow from financing activities
i | Proceeds from issue of Share Capital 0 0
. ii | Change inlong-term borrowings - secured loans 5,85,06,68,100 5,78,67,12,866
iii | Change inlong-term borrowings - unsecured loans (1,49,67,39,064) (1,78,10,72,335)
iv | Change inshort-term borrowings 1,15,84,27,870 12,70,57,577
v | Interest paid (3,72,40,85,988) (2,70,34,87,263)
Net Cash from financing activities 1,78,82,70,918 1,42,92,10,845
(D) | Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 24,81,757 (2,11,91,365)
(A+B+C)
(E) | Cashandcash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,17,99,733 3,29,91,098
(F) | Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,32,81,490 1,17,99,733
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants sSd/- Sd/-
FRN 011106N (Shashi Prabha) (U.K.Panda)
Director/Technicat Director/F&C and
Sd/- Chairman-cum-Managing
(Rohit Goel) Director
Partner
Sd/- Sd/-
11\)4];‘1:12: 0:;;:& (S.K. Beri) (Jasvir Singh)
Date: March 03, 2016 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
e } ~—
s
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IH IIe 31 H99, 2015 @ Y3H 31 M99, 2014 § U3y
& I® Fe st I8 A® et
(®| Aoss asifedng 3 st yero
&Y i3 Bt HTIT ATGST nigAg 59
/(T q9 3 ufost : (62,71,10,328) 4,87,11,56,63¢
AU
i HS wear 2,28,91,29,207 1,39,14,76,824
ii oy miz f&*3 yag 3,73,98,93,576 2,68,69,81,322
i | ga9 AHTe B Gudn 3,68,181 60,63,516
iv | I AN Wi 70 widts sas wet (1,32,39,951) 5,06,96,787
Quea/zrurt
v | AiTR Y S T T3 »i3 39 3 5 dmergt 0 6,11,08,241
T Gudy
vi | »i3H Bt wEr Gudy 1,36,74,244 6,02,98,25,257 1,06,95,211 4,20,70,21,90]
3t Gt SEEtdrt 3 ufost Hevse we/(odh) 5,40,27,14,929 9,07,81,78,587
TG Austor
i W 7ot (fesdaedh) fe'g (@umurer (13,89,56,056) (16,86,26,955)
i | U sgEedt fe (Fun)urer 19,19,10,134 (40,57,40,803)
i | we-fimie T Jeu 3 Unditnr o'y (@gmy/urer (8,02,046) 3,13,78,632
iv | @-fimre 2 I9w 3 Dmaitert g (emamy/urer 37,57,726 (42,05,103)
v | 39 9% Auh ey (emarer 60,94,682 (1,61,79,339)
vi | 39 d9-E Fudhet fee (eram/urer 6,47,91,750 3,38,97,642
P TTEEmt
i | 99 9 Yeedht ey Tuy(ure) (1,42,70,04,607) (1,37,62,96,790)
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Note 1: General Information

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was incorporated on 16" April, 2010
under the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of commencement of Business was received on the
same date from Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh.

The Govt. of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board under the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers conferred by Section 131,132 and 133 of'the Act, the Govt. of
Punjab made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2010 vide
Notification dated 16.4.2010 which interalia provided for transfer of functions, undertakings assets,
properties, rights, liabilities, obligations, proceedings and personnel of Punjab State Electricity Board.
The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Govt. by making a Scheme called the Punjab Power
Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was notified on 24.12.2012.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer Scheme, the Govt.
of Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertakings with Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited (PSTCL) by way of Notifications No. 1/4/04-EB/PR/620 & 632 dated 24.12.2012
by vesting aggregate value of assets & liabilities of Rs. 4114.28 crores as on 16.04.2010 and from the said
date, Company is carrying on the business of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjvab and
: discharging the functions of SLDC.

Note 2: Significant Accounting Policies
1. Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under the historical cost convention
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the extent notified and the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable
including Accounting Standards notified there under and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the
extentapplicable.

2. . Fixedassets

. Fixed assets are shown at historical cost comprising of purchase price and any attributable cost of
bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use. '

«  Incase of assets 100% funded by consumer contribution, grant and subsidies, amount equal to the annual

“depreciation on such assethas been transferred from capital reserve to depreciation.

«  Incase of assets part funded by consumer contribution, grants and subsidies, proportionate amount of the
annual depreciation has been transferred from capital reserve to depreciation and balance depreciation is
transferred to Profit & Lbss Account.

+ Inrespectof supply—cufn—erection contracts, the value of supplies received at site and accepted is treated
as Capital Work-in-progress.

«  Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance of
claims.
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Capital Work-in-Progress
Capital Work-in-progress includes the cost incurred on fixed assets that are not ready for intended use
All expenditures of Transmission system Organization are allocated to the capital projects on pro raty
basis. ‘
Capitalization of Borrowing Costs
Guarantee Fees paid to Punjab Govt. for standing as guarantor to the Loans obtained from Banks/FIs for
execution of Capital Projects has been included in the project cost.
To the extent that funds are borrowed specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
arnount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization on that asset has been determined as the actuy|
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less any income on the temporary
investment of those borrowings.
To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset
the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization has been determined by applying a
capitalization rate to the expenditure on that asset. The borrowing cost is capitalized on the basis of
weighted average formula as under:-
a) Average of total opening & closing balance of CWIP

b) Average of opening and closing outstanding loans for capital works.
c) Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works.

d) Capitalization of borrowing cost=c x a/b

Machinery Spares

Machinery spares of the nature of capital spares/insurance spares are capitalized separately at the time of
their purchase. The total cost of such capital spares/insurance spares are allocated on a systematic basis
over a period not exceeding the useful life of the principal item, i.e., the fixed asset to which they relate.
Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average basis or net realizable value.
- The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurredin
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities), freight inwards and other
expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition.
The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores and spares is ascertained on
review and provided for.
Revenue Recognition
Transmission income haébeen accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of tariff orders notified by
PSERC.

Income from open access consumers is accounted for on the basis of Regulations read with the Tariffi

Orders notified by PSERC.

10,
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. Income from natural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.
. . Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation of such income is
ata uncertain.
« Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and Interest on advances to suppliers are
accounted for on actual receipt basis.
for . SaleofScrap is accounted for as and when sold.
. Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual basis. Interest is recovered
the after recovery of principal amount.
wl | 8 Expenses
ary All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel concessions, medical
reimbursements, TA/DA claims and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the
set, year these are paid.
ral Depreciation
| 7 of «  In line with Part B of Schedule II to Companies Act 2013, with effect from 1st April 2014, depreciation s
provided as per PSERC (Terms & Conditions for determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2005 (as amended
in 2012). In accordance with PSERC Regulations, 2005, depreciation is calculated annually based.on
Straight Line Method at rates specified in Appendix II of CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff)
Regulations, 2014.
«  The fixed assets are depreciated up to 90% of the original cost after taking 10% as residual value of assets.
However, the leasehold assets are fully amortized over the entire lease period as per the terms of the lease
s of agreement. '
1sis + Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisitions/capitalization by taking the

WDV as Re. 1/-for control purpose.

« Depreciation on additions to/deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-rata basis
from the month of such addition or as the case may be upto the month in which such asset is sold,
din . discarded, demolished or destroyed.

. Assets costing up to Rs. 5,000/- each are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition except where specific

ot classification has been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classification Furniture &
ther Fixtures and Office Equipment.
10.  Terminal benefits

{on «  All the employees working in PSTCL covered under the Pension Scheme are on deputation/secondment
from PSPCL. .

«  Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, there shall be

1by common Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and

PSPCL which shall be progressively funded by PSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab

anff State Electricity Regulatory Commission, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 over a period of 15 Financial Years

commencing from 1% April, 2014. The terminal benefits liability accruing during the period of
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11.

12.

13.

14.

—
progressive funding, and thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations. The actug

amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on and with effect from 16" April, 2019
to 31" March, 2014 shall be shared by the PSPCL and PSTCL, in the ratio of 88.64 - 11.36 on yearly basis.

Provision towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees recruited by the company are
made based on actuarial valuation.

Impairment Loss

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date. An asset is treated as impaired whep

the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged when the asset is
identified as impaired.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is 3
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources,

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
Taxes on Income

Provision for Income Tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the period at current rates. Tax
expense comprises both Current Tax and Deferred Tax at the applicable enacted or substantively enacted e
rates. Current tax represents the amount of Income Tax payable/recoverable in respect of taxable
income/loss for the reporting period. Deferred Tax represents the effect of timing difference between

taxable income and accounting income for the reporting period that originates in one year and are capable
ofrreversal in one or more subsequent years.

fonry
-

Preliminary Expenses

In compliance with AS26, the expenses incurred on the incorporation of the Corporation have been
considered as a charge to the Profit & Loss Account in the period in which the same is incurred.
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PUTGAR STATE TRANSMISSION

{\ote 3 Share Capital
3 ﬁ Particulars Account]  Asat 31st March, 2015 |  As at 31st March, 2014
T 1 No. Code Rs. Rs.
& ﬂ Authorised:
3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 30,00,00,00,000 30,00,00,00,000
~ Total 30,00,00,00,000 30,00,00,00,000
] . .
3t ()| Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
3f 60,58,83,465 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 54.5
& paid up ' 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650
= Total 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650
Vote 3.1
The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/~ each per share. Each holder of equity
s |dhare is entitled to one vote per share. Company has no preference shares.
ar Note 3.2
.| pisclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) of Part I of Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013 - No. of Shares at the beginning
I & at the end of reporting period
Lﬂ— l S As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
g V: Particulars Equity Shares Equity Shares
: NO.
. Number Amount (Rs.) Number | Amount(Rs.)
{ 1 | Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 60,58,83,465 | 6,05,88,34,650 60,58,83,465 16,05,88,34,650
i ‘ 2 | Shares issued during the year 0 0 0 0
| 3 | Shares bought back during the year 0 0 0 0
'1 4 | Shares outstanding at the end of the year 60,58,83,465 | 6,05,88,34,650 60,58,83,465 | 6,05,88,34,650
Note 3.3
Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(g) of Part I of Schedule ITI to the Companies Act, 2013 - Detail of Share holders
holding more than 5 % of Shares in the Company
As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March 2014
Sr. Class of
N Name of Shareholder Sh No. of No. of «
No. e | Spares held Percentage | Shares held | Fercentage
1 | Governer of Punjab Equity | 60,58,33,465 99.990 |60,58,33,465 99.990
2 | Sh. Sarvesh Kaushal, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 0 0.000
3 | Ms Vini Mahajan, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 0 0.000
4 | Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
5| Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
6 | Sh. Anurag Verma, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
7| Sh. Jaspal Singh, IAS _ Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
8 | Sh. Narinder Singh Brar, PCS Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
9 | Er. Karan Deep Chaudhri - : Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
10| Sh. Umakanta Panda Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
11} Sh. Subash Chand Arora Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
12{ Sh. Rakesh Singh, IAS Equity 0 0.000 5,000 0.001
13| Sh. D.P. Reddy, IAS ~ Equity 0 0.000 5,000 0.001
L Total 60,58,83,465 100.000 |60,58,83,465 ! 100.000
Share holders at Sr. No. 2 to 11 as at 31st March, 2015 are the nominees of Government of Punjab.
— ——
O

PETs @




pstcl

5th Annual Report 2014-15

Note 4 Reserves & Surplus

— {

Sr.|  particulars Account| As at 31st March, 2015 |As at 31st March, 2014
No. Code Rs. Rs. ]
——
1 General Reserves "
Opening Balance 56.1 2,00,05,121. 2,00,05.12;
Add : Addition during the year ‘ ' 0 0
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year 0 0
Closing balance 2,00,05,121 2,00,05,121
2 Capital Reserves
Opening Balance 56.2 18,45,82,07,825 18,45,82,07,825
Add : Addition during the year 0 0
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year 0 0
Closing balance 18,45,82,07,825 18,45,82,07,825
3 Other Reserves
Reserve for Material Cost Variance Account v
Opening Balance 56.6 14,70,37,480 11,52,43,892
Add : Addition during the year 1,58,33,103 3,17,93,588
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year _ 0 0
Closing balance 16,28,70,583 14,70,37,480
L 4 Surplus
Opening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account 4,60,41,83,031 79,89,70,435
Add :Net Profit/(Loss) after tax for the current year (62,71,10,328) 3,80,52,12,596
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year 0 0
i) Interim dividend paid 0 0
ii) Proposed dividend 0 0
iii) Transfer to Reserve 0 0]
Closing balance 3,97,70,72,703 4,60,41,83,031 %
Total 22,61,81,56,232 23,22,94,33,457
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FUTGAR STATE TRARBMUSON

| L

| Note 6 Other Long Term Liabilities

'CORPGAATION LIMITED

r. No. |Particulars Account As at 31st March, 2015 |As at31st March, 2014
Code Rs. Rs.
1 Deposits & retentionmoney | 46.1&28.930 33,21,11,010 31,73,67,726
from suppliers & contractors
2 | Deposits for
i Deposit works 47.305 64,38,90,952 63,09,06,846
ii Contributionworks 47.309 54,47,44,660 44,06,21,340
Total 1,52,07,46,622 1,38,88,95,912
Note 6.1 As the reconciliation of above liabilities (mostly relating to opening balance vested on 16.04.2010) is in
' process, the same has been considered as long term liabilities.
Note 7 Long Term Provisions
Sr. No. | Particulars Account As at 31stMarch, 2015 |Asat 31st March, 2014
Code Rs. Rs.
1 | Provision for Gratuity 44.161 90,92,652 47,33,004
2 |ProvisionforLeave 44.162 1,87,23,761 95,76,443
encashment
Total 2,78,16,413 1,43,09,447

{Note7.1 As per AS-15 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly

recruited by the company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of an actuary.

Note 8 Short Term Borrowings

Sr. Date of Availment|Date of Maturity Account Asat31st As at31st
No. Particulars of Loan of Loan code March,2015| March, 2014
\ Rs. Rs.
1 | Cash Credits from SBOP
Cash Credits LimitRs. 200
crores Base Rate +2.25%
secured against Stock & July2014 Renewable 50.1 1,77,06,56,178 61,22,28,308
Default Escrow Annually .
L Total 1,77,06,56,178 61,22,28,308
O«
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Note 9 Other Current Liabilities
Note 9.1 - Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

Date of

Date of

As at 31st March, 2015

As at 31st March, 2014

Current Maturities of

Current Maturm

St Particulars Availment | Maturity of Account Long term borrowings | Long term borrowings
No of Loan Loan Code i.e. other Current i.e. other Current
Liabilites Liabilites
Rs. Rs.
Secured Loans
1] Term Loans from LIC
1}11% (Fixed) payable annually secured 16.04.2010] 15.07.2015] 52.501 8,33,33,338 8,33,33.333
against Hypothecation of assets &
Default Escrow
ii | 11% (Fixed) payable annually secured 16.04.2010| 15.01.2016] 52.501 9,75,00,000 9,75,00,000
against Hypothecation of assets & '
Default Escrow
1if 11% (Fixed) payable annually secured 16.04.2010 15.07.2017} 52.501 11,70,00,000 11,70,00,000
against Punjab Government Guarantee,
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow
v 11% (Fixed) payable annually secured 16.04.2010] 15.07.2018] 52.501 11,13,33,000 11,13,33,000
against Hypothecation of assets &
Default Escrow
Total 40,91,66,338 40,91,66,333
2| Term Loans from Rural Electrification
Corporation
1}8% to 12.50% p.a. with 3 year reset clause | 16.04.2010] 31.12.2012] 53.301 9,35,03,954 9,35,03,91%
secured against Punjab State Government to
Guarantee & Default Escrow 31.03.2019
11§ 8% to 12.50% p.a. with 3 year reset clause | 16.04.2010| 15.02.2020] 53.301 27,72,31,285 27,72,31,284
o | secured against Punjab State Government to
Guarantee, Hypothecation of future assets 15.02.2021
& Default Escrow
i)} 8% to 12.50% p.a. with 3 year reset clause | 16.04.2010| 15.06.2022] 53.301 7,79,70,066 7,79,70,066
secured against Hypothecation of future to
assets & Default Escrow 15.08.2022
iv] 11% to 12.50% p.a. with 3 year reset 07.09.2010 53.301 1,28,18,73,126 71,60,71,417
clause secured against Hypothecation of to 3+15 years '
future assets & Default Escrow 31.03.2015
Total 1,73,05,78,431 1,16,47,76,683
3| Term Loan from State Bank of Patiala | 27.09.2011| 26.09.2016] 53.501 11,11,20,000 8,11,19,660
Base Rate + 1.50 Medium Term secured
against. Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default
Escrow
Total Secured Loans 2,25,08,64,769 1,65,50,62,676
Unsecured Loans
4} Term Loans from Oriental Bank of
Commerce
i| SBI PLR-2% p.a. with 3 year reset clause, | 16.04.2010 12.01.2017] 53.505 14,32,00,000 14,32,00,000
term loan from Oriental Bank of Commerce.
secured against Default Escrow
i1 | SBI PLR-2.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause, | 16.04.2010| 07.12.2017| 53.505 14,28,00,000 14,28,00,000
term loan from Oriental Bank of Commerce
secured against Default Escrow -
Total 28,60,00,000 28,60,00,000 |
5] Loan from PSPCL )
PNB Base Rate + 1.50% p.a. loan from 23.03.2011] 31.03.2021] 53.811 99,11,49,020 99,11,49,020 | .
PSPCL 1
6| GPF Liability 16.04.2010] 31.03.2023] 57.120 21,95.48.616 21,95.48.616 | §
Total Unsecured Loans 1,49,66,97,636 1,49,66,97,636 | |
Grand Total 3,74,75,62,405 3,15,17,60,312
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TURGAR STATE TRANSMESION

[ Connil
Jote 9 Other Current Liabilities
i Qote 9.2 - Others :

Account As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
. No. Particulars Code 2015 2014
Rs. Rs.
—
1 | Liability for Capital supplies/works 42 59,75,19,044 43,01,77,463
2 | Liability for supply of Material - O&M 43 5,06,14,926 3,76,73,814
3 | Staff related liabilities & provisions 44 except 12,89,79,418 13,37,15,105
44.161 &
44.162
Liability for expenses 46.4 34,59,02,604 29.41,66,936
5 | Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 46.7 10,42,62,054 9.,63,26,510
LIC & REC '
6 | Interest accrued & due - commercial banks 51.211 1,03,61,645 0
7 | ICT- Payables to PSPCL 46.946 to 69,60,80,813 2,50,29,82,745
46.952
8 | Other Liabilities Bal. 46.9 32,27,14,446 22,97,01,779
9 | New Defined Contributory Pension Scheme 57.160 0 11,788
(NPS) (opening balance as per notification)
10 | Contribution (including interest) of employees
covered under NPS relating to :- .
i} Employees on deputation/secondment from 57.160, 161, 11,68,124 3,44,50,488
PSPCL. 165 & 166
ii| Employees recruited by PSTCL 57.170, 171, 44,02,808 3,65,25,736
175 & 176
11 | GPF Liability (except Opening) payable to 57.126 & 16,25,61,524 4,00,32,061
Trust 57.127 '
_ Total 2,42,45,67,406 3,83,57,64,425
Grand Total (Note 9.1 +9.2) 6,17,21,29,811 6,98,75,24,737

Note 9.2.1 '

i New Defined Contributory Pension Scheme (NPS) in respect of employees on deputation/ secondment
from PSPCL : Employees of erstwhile PSEB who have joined on or after 01.01 2004 and are on
deputation/secondment to PSTCL are covered under this scheme. The Company deducts 10% of basic pay, grade
pay plus DA of such employees as contribution towards this scheme (NPS) from the salaries of the employees and
a matching amount is being contributed by Company. The total contribution including interestis Rs.11,68,1 24/-as
on31.03.2015 (previous year Rs.3,44,50,488/-).

i New Defined Contributory Pension Fund in respect of employees recruited by PSTCL:: Employees recruited
by PSTCL after 16.04.2010 are covered under this scheme. The Company deducts 10% of basic pay, grade pay
plus DA of such employees as contribution towards New Defined Contributory Pension Scheme (NPS) from the
salaries of the employees and a matching amount is being contributed by Company. The total contribution
including interest is Rs.44,02,808/-as on 31.03.2015 (previous year Rs.3,65,25,736/-). ' )

i General Provident Fund : The employees of the Company transferred under the Transfer Scheme 2010 are on
deputation/secondment from PSPCL. Employees who joined before 01.0 1.2004 are covered under General
Provident Fund Scheme. As per provisions of clause " 10-C" of Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 2012, PSTCL shall be liable to pay interest, as applicable to General Provident Fund from
time to time, on the net accruals of the GPF amount on and with effect from 16th April, 2010 and up to the date of
issuance of this Scheme and thereafter all the General Provident Fund matters shall be settled through trust. The
Net accurals (Recovery & Payment along with Interest) being payables as on 31 .03.2015 comes to

_ Rsl 6,25,61,524/- (previous year Rs.4,00,32,061/-).
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Note 10 Short Term Provisions

|Sr. No.| Particulars Account As at31st March, 2015 | Asat31stMarch, 2014 |
Code Rs. Rs,
1 Provision for Income Tax 46.800 1,48,73,84,230 1,48,73,84,23(
Provision for Gratuity 44.161 20,528 9,934
3 Provision for Leave 44.162 3,12,988 1,56,304
encashment
Total 1,48,77,17,746 1,48,75,50,468

Note 10.1 - As per AS-15 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly
recruited by the company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of an actuary.

Note 10.2 Detail of Provision for Income tax

- FY Particulars Amountin Rs. Amountin Rs.
2012-13 | Provision for income tax 42,14,40,140 42,14,40,140
2013-14 | Provision for Income Tax 1,06,59,44,090 1,06,59,44,090

Total 1,48,73,84,230 1,48,73,84,230
9

|

Note 11 Tangible Assets
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Note 12 Capital Work in Progress

—

the year

Sr. Account | As at 31st March,| As at 31st Marx
No Particulars Code 2015 2014
Rs. Rs.
1 Capital works in progress 14 6,03,49,35,577 6,93,81,33,305
2 Contracts in progress :
i| 400 KV Rajpura Project 15.102 91,97,61,646 2,40,54,30,833
ii | 400 KV Talwandi Sabo Project 15.103 42,60,58,086 7,19,64,27 468
3 Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (capital) - 25 1,63,70,544 3,55,56,292
being issue of material for works
Total 7,39,71,25,853|  16,57,55,47,808 |
Note 12.1 - Detail of Capital Work in Progress are as under:-
Particulars As at 31st March, 2015|As at 31st March, 2014
Rs. Rs.
Opening Capital work in progress 16,57,55,47,898 16,35,65,03,490
Add | Addition during the year including capitalization of 5,68,54,31,399 7,71,77,03,734
interest, employee cost & other expenses
[Less | Transferred to fixed assets during the year 14,86,38,53,444 7,49,86,59,326 |
Closing Capital work in progress at the end of 7,39,71,25,853 16,57,55,47,898 |

Note 12.2 - Capital Work in Progress

The Capital work in progress and Contract in progress as shown in the Balance sheet iricludes
interest and finance charges on money borrowed and utilised for construction of the transmission
projects amounting to Rs. 1,09,14,58,913/- capitalisation of establishment cost of
Rs. 44,89,96,935/-, capitalization of R&M expenses of Rs. 74,42,316/-, capitalisation of A&G
expenses of Rs. 9,50,16,797/- and capitalization of Depreciation of Rs. 40,71,585/- during FY'

2014-15
Note 13 Long Term Loans & Advances
Sr.No Particulars Account Code| Asat31st March, 2015 | Asat31stMarch,2014
. Rs. Rs.
1 Loan & Advances to staff 27.1-27.8 0 3,07,604 -

except27.4 -
2 Deposits/Securities: 28.9 except 48,30,237 82,80,359

28.930,28.950

& 28.951

Total 48,30,237 85,87,963

On /
- 3ot |
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™ INote 13.1 - Details of Long Term Loans & Advances
sr.No | Particulars As at31st March, 2015 | As at31st March,2014
j , Rs. Rs.
i 1 Secured considered Good
. Loan & Advances to staff 0 0
5 Deposits/ Securities 0 0
Total 0 0
3 2 Unsecured considered Good
8 Loan & Advances to staff 0 3,07,604
5 Deposits / Securities 48.30,237 82,80,359
L Total 48,30,237 85.,87.963
_ Grand Total 48,30,237 85,87,963
?__ Note In the opinion of Company, Long term loans & advances are the values as stated in the accounts, if
realized in ordinary course of business.
1_4_1 Note 14 Other Non Current Assets
;%— Sr.No Particulars Account code Asat31st As at31st
— March, 2015 March, 2014
34 Rs. Rs.
_ 1 Bank Deposits against LC 20 22.00,000 22.00,000
26 2 Interest accrued but not due on staff 28.3 7,76,199 35,49,997
98 | loans & others
3 Other receivables 28.868 &28.870 9,47,98,608 15,68,16,560
— Less : Provision forbad & doubtful debts 28.950 (4,44,52,413) (4,44,52,413)
Less : Provision for losses under 28.951 (6,21,209) (6,73,244)
1des investigation
sion Net Other receivables 4,97,24,986 11,16,90,903
of Total (1+2+3) 5,27,01,185 11,74,40,900
&G 4 Inter Unit Transfer prior to 16.04.2010
FY ~ i |Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 16.04.2010) 30-37 6,07,76,952 6,07,76,952
' ii | Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 01.04.1986) 39.100 34,36,237 34,36,237
iii | Blank U Cheque (prior to 16.04.2010) 39000 54,67,39,176 54.67,39,176
Total (i+ii+iii) 61,09,52,365 61,09,52,365
m | Grand Total 66,36,53,550 72,83,93,265
8- 11 Note 14.1
04 {1i Bank deposits of Rs.22,00,000/- is in respect of fixed deposit against Letter of Credit made in favour of Power System
Operation Corporation. .
it Provision for bad & doubtful debts of Rs. 4,44,52,413/-made during previous year remains unchanged.
59 |liii Provision for losses under investigation of Rs.6,73,244/- made during previous year reduced to Rs.6,21,209/- during
current year.
et
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Note 15 Inventories

———

Sr.No Particulars Account Code | Asat31stMarch, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014
Rs. Rs.
Stores & Spares
1 |Stock of materials at stores 22.600t022.639 1,59,03,99,226 1,47,73,02,285
2 |Materials at site 22.6401t022.659 5,80,92,305 3,19,53.473
3 [Material stock (excess)/shortage 22.8 (6,29,029) (3,49,312)
Total 1,64,78,62,502 1,50,89,06,44¢
4 |Less: Provisions for
i | Difference in value of stock & spares 22.901 (1,66,55,828) (1,66,55,828)
il [ Value of obsolete items 22.902 (3,68,35,627) (5,00,23,543)
iil | Value of unservicable items 22.903 (64,31,697) (60,63,516)
Total Provisions 229 (5,99,23,152) (7,27,42,8&
Net 1,58,79,39,350 1,43,61,63,559
Note 15.1
i Physical verification of the Store have been carried out at the unit level as on 31.03.2015 and no

discripencies have been noticed.
i

during previous year remains unchanged.

i1
Rs.3,68,35,627/- during current year.
Provision for unservicable items of
Rs.64,31,697/- during current year.

Note 16 Trade Receivables

v

Provision for obsolete items of Rs.5,00,23,543/-ma

Rs.60,63,516/-

- Provision for difference in value of stock & spares (prior to 16.04.2010) of Rs.1,66,55,828/-made

de during previous year reduced. to

made during previous year increased to

Sr.No| Particulars Account Code Asat31st Asat31st
March, 2015 March, 2014
Rs. Rs.
1| Sundry debtors for transmission charges 23.8 4
1| Exceeding Six months ' 2,39,972 2,40,841
11| Others 1,85,45,42,521 2,04,64,51,786
Total 1,85,47,82,493 2,04,66,92,627
Note 16.1 Details of Trade Receivables
1 Exceeding Six months
Secured considered Good 0 0
Unsecured considered Good 2,39,972 2,40,841
Doubtful 0 0
Total 2.39.972 2.40,841
2 Others (Considered Good) ,
' Secured considered Good 0 0]
Unsecured considered Good 1,85,45,42.521 2,04,64,51,786
Doubtful ’ 0 0
Total 1,85.45.42,521 2,04.64,51,786
Grand Total 1,85,47,82,493 2,04,66,92,627 |
Note 16.2

In the opinion of Company, trade receivables are the value as stated in the accounts, if realized in the ordinary

course of Business.

N
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ﬂ yote 17 Cash & Cash equivalents
1
< 1l Sr. No Particulars Account code As at31stMarch, | As at31stMarch
; 2015 2014
; Rs. Rs.
; 1 Cashat Bank 24.130 & 24.401 1,42,16,953 1,17,37,520
) 2 Postage stamps in hand 24.120 47,150 42,424
3 Tmprests with staff 24.2 17,387 19,789
)
; Total 14281490 | 1,17,99,733
L .
| iNote 18 Short Term Loans & Advances
Sr.No | Particulars Account As at 31st March, 2015 | As at31st March,2014
10 Code Rs. Rs.
i 1 Advances to Suppliers/ 26.11026.8 0 6,20,961
¢ Contractors (O&M)
to | 2 Advances to Staff 27.1t027.2 14,23,007 0
3 Advance Income tax/ 27.4 1,63,74,79,420 1,30,03,04,956
to Tax deducted at source
Total 1,63,89,02,427 1,30,09,25,917
3 .p /
‘4 Note 18.1 Details of Short Term Loans & Advances is as under:-
i | 1iSr.No | Particulars As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014
Rs. Rs.
) 1 Secured considered Good }
31— Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M) 0 0
. Advances to Staff ' 0 0
Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source 1,63,74,79,420 1,30,03,04,956
—“ Total 1.63,74,79,420 1,30,03,04,956
2 Unsecured considered Good
? Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M) 0 6,20,961
) Advances to Staff 14,23,007 0
T Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source 0 0
] Total 14,23,007 6,20,961
) Grand Total 1,63,89,02,427 1,30,09,25,917
5 .
y | | Note 18.2: In the opinion of Company, Short term loans & advances are the values as stated in the accounts, if .
6| realized in ordinary course of business.
7
1y
& —
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Note 18.3 Details of Advance Income Tax/Tax Deducted at Source

————

FY Particulars Amountin Rs. Amountin Rs,
2010-11| TDS 36,721 36,721
2011-12 | TDS 78,478 78,478
2012-13 | TDS 1,92,086 1,92,086
2012-13 | Advance Income tax 37,20,32,680 37,20,32,680
2012-13 | Selfassessment tax paid in FY 2013-14 4,52,50,000 4,52,50,000
2012-13 | Selfassessment tax paid in FY 2014-15 8,52,000 0
2013-14 | TDS 24.76,55,421 24,76,55,421
2013-14 | Advance Income tax 63,50,59,570 63,50,59,570
2013-14 | Selfassessment tax paid in FY 2014-15 16,29,58,000 0
2014-15| TDS 17,33,64,464 0

Total 1,63,74,79,420 1,30,03,04,956
Note 19 Other Current Assets ,
Sr.No| Particulars Account | Asat31stMarch,2015 | As at 31st March, 2014
code Rs. Rs.
5 1 | Receivables for other income 28.1 75,76,337 2,00,57,178
2 | Amountrecoverable from employees 28.4 92,84,067 6,47,978
3 | Prepaid expenses and otherreceivables | 28.8 except 50,99,689 73,49,619
' 28.868 &
28.870 :
Total - 2,19,60,093 2,80,54,775
Note 20 Revenue from Operations
Sr.No| Particulars - Account For the yearended | For the year ended
code 31st March, 2015 31stMarch, 2014
Rs. Rs.
1 Transmission Charges from PSPCL 61.831 8,65,99,00,000 12,35,94,00,000
2 Transmission Charges from Open Access 61.830 14,19,45,855 46,83,08,288
Customers :
3 Transmission Charges from others 61.833 39,05,00,000 0
4 SLDC Charges from PSPCL 61.832 29,67,00,000 33,70,00,000
5 Operating charges from open access 62.810 3,68,10,000 6,65,74,000
customers
Total 9,52,58,55,855 | 13,23,12,82,288 |

o
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INote 21 Other Income

Miscellaneous income includes rental for st

otherincome Rs.9,26,19,401/-.

INote 22 Employee benefits expenses

aff quarters Rs.45,49,558/-
NOC charges from Open Access Rs.1,60,30,000/-, security deposit/EMD forfe

{E\Io Particulars Account For the year ended | Fortheyear ended
code 31st March,2015 31st March,2014
L’f Rs. Rs.
11 Interest on Staff Loans & advances 62.2 4,17,974 2.34,390
| 2 | Incomefromsaleofscrap 62.3 2,63,64,800 1,69,00,026

3 Income from sale of fixed assets 62.4,71.735 1,57,58,804 0

_ 77.738

4 Income from staff welfare activities 62.6 80,149 83,471

5 Miscellaneous Income 62.9 12,76,53,241 15,22,68,650

6 Provision withdrawn on obsolete items 65.8 1,32,39,951 0

& losses under investigation

7 Prior period income 65.9 1,00,20,742 7,32,39,717
: Total 19,35,35,661 24,27,26,254
Note21.1

,sale of tender forms Rs. 16,54,891/-
ited Rs.46,38,383/- and

Sr.| Particulars Account For theyear ended | Fortheyear ended
No code 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
Rs. Rs.
Salaries 75.1 88,52,05,253 1,04,99,19,820
Overtime 75.2 5,27,25,032 6,40,05,547
Dearness Allowance 753 80,01,46,122 64,34,61,782
Other Allowances 754 17,94,29,689 18,77,51,522
Bonus 75.5 0 ‘ 0
. Total (A) 1,91,75,06,096 1,94,51,38,671
Medical expenses reimbursement 75.641-653 91,31,328 1,08,00,680
Leave Travel Assistance/Concession 75.612,613 19,89,915 10,49,179
. & 616
Payment under Workmen Compensation Act 75.629-631 20,690 7,76,636
Total (B) 1,11,41,933 1,26,26,495
Staff Welfare Expenses
i} Electricity Concessionto Employees 75.761 1,93,58,238 2,31,23,355
iil Staff Welfare Expenses Bal.75.7 23,611,652 25,09,348
Total (C) 2,17,19,890 2,56,32,703
10 | Terminal Benefits
il Share of Pension, Gratuity & Medical 75.8 1,83,96,99,670 1,65,84,60,474
iil Share of Leave Encashment 75.617 & 618 16,68,63,129 17.,70,77,563
Total Share @ 11.36% as per Transfer Scheme 2,00,65,62,799 1,83,55,38,037
iii| Other Terminal Benefits Bal75.8 4.93.42,729 3,66,91,765
Total (D) 2,05,59,05,528 1,87,22,29,802
Grand Total(A+B+C+D) 4,00,62,73,447 3,85,56,27,671
Less:
i| Establishment costrecoverable on execution of 66KV works 75.940 10,75,191 25,36,056
ii| Employee costs capitalized Bal.75.9 44,89,96,935 45,87,65,693
, Total 75.9 45,00,72,126 46,13,01,749
Add: Priorperiod expenses/losses 83.5/65.8 57,261 41,190
Net Total 3,55,62,58,582 3,39,43,67,112
B
A1
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Note 22.1 - Employee benefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSPCL
The employees working in the Company who are on deputation from PSPCL under the provisions of the Transfer Scheme, 2010 are N
entitled to electricity concession for electricity consumption in their residential accommodations. PSPCL has been allowing such, 11
concession to all such employees in their monthly electricity payments. As agreed with PSPCL, the total concession availed by the 1| °
employees of both PSPCL and PSTCL have been apportioned between the two companies in the ratio of average number of employeeg ]
during the period under report. The amount apportioned to PSTCL is Rs.l ,93,58,238/- during 2014-15 (previous yegr
Rs.2,31,23,355/-).

Note 22.2 - Employee benefits expenses - Terminal benefits

The employees working in PSTCL covered under the Pension Scheme are on deputation/ secondment from PSPCL. Pursuant to the
Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit Trust in respect of pension, gratuity
and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom and Transco respectively, as decided by the Punjab State Electrici
Regulatory Commission in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36, over a period of 15 financial years commencing from st April, 2014. Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission has not allowed progressive funding of Rs. 117.05 crores as claimed by PSTCL in its tariff
petition mainly on the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC provides for payment of terminal liabilities on the principle of "Pay
as you go" basis. PSTCL filed an appeal before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) against the said order which has beep
decided against the Corporation. PSTCL has decided to go for second appeal w/s 125 of the Electricity Act, 2003 against the order of
APTEL. Pending a decision on the second appeal, the company has provided for terminal liability on the principle of "Pay as you go'
basis amounting to Rs.2,00,65,62,799/- being 11.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL. The employees for which progressive
funding was provided in the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, are not the employees of the
Corporation. As such AS 15 is not applicable to PSTCL in respect of employees working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment from
PSPCL and covered under the Pension Scheme. Therefore, no provision has been made in the books of accounts of PSTCL to the
extent of PSTCL's share of progressive funding amounting to Rs.2562.12 crore being 11.36% of acturial liability on account of
terminal liability ofRs.22553.84 crores as on 31.03.2015 as per the report on acturial valuation received from PSPCL.

Note22.3 - Employee benefits expenses - Other terminal benefits o
Other terminal benefits include Rs. 2,70,21,666/- towards NPS (Company's share), Rs.22,42,216/- towards Solatiums and

Rs.43,70,242/- towards provision for Gratuity & Rs.93,04,002/- towards provision for Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by company. ,

Note 23 Finance Cost
Sr.No

~N N N B WD e

Not

Particulars Account | Fortheyearended

code 31stMarch, 2015
Rs, Rs.

For the year ended
31st March, 2014

Intereston Loans:

Life Insurance Corporation 78.501 12,59,83,246 17,09,91,542

NNV RWN

o<}

ii
1ii
1\

Rural Electrification Corporation

Loans from NABARD

Loan from Commercial Banks

Loan from PSPCL
Short Term borrowings
General Provident Fund

Total

Other interest & finance charges:

Interest on NPS

Interestto GPF Trust
Lease Rentals
Guarantee charges

Miscellaneous interest/finance charges

Less : Interest capitalized

Total
Grand Total

78.531
78.541
78.551
78.596
78.700
78.852

78.855&
78.856
78.852
78.584
78.884
Bal. 78

78.9

3,39,02,36,307
50,66,709
17,39,80,403
77,12,63,796
14,46,18,315
16,29,02,924

2,68,69,80,801
0

19,33,69,389
88,80,67,415
4,04,99,549
18,03,34,429

4,77,40,51,700

4,16,02,43,125

184,046

36,48,313
23,28,874
4,70,00,000
41,39,556

38,17,316

99,557
41,46,235

O .
1,26,67,306

5,73,00,789

2,07,30,414

4,83,13,52,489

4,18,09,73,539

1,09,14,58,913

1,49.,39,92,217 |

Net Total

3,73,98,93,576

2,68,69,81,322 |

The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks, Financial
Institutions & other lenders.

oS-

—
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Note 24 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

;h Sr. Account For the year ended |Fortheyear ended
ez No Particulars Code 31st March, 2015 | 31stMarch, 2014
2ar Rs. Rs.
Depreciation on:
he 4 1 Buildings 77.120 3,04,00,843 2,13,48,289
ity 4| 2 Civil Works 77.140 7,717,322 7,96,134
lz:ty; 3 Plant & Machinery 77.150 1,07,30,43,526 88,98,05,099
iff i| 4 Lines & Cables 77.160 1,06,48,55,692 44,32,74,769
2y || 5 Vehicles 77.170t077.173 14,77,286 18,09,281
86 | Fumiture& Fixtures 77.180 19,06,502 22,33,347
20 4| 7 Office Equipment 77.190 91,33,219 7 92,25,450
;’12 Total 2,18,15,94,390 1,36,84,92,369
0 Less : Depreciation capitalized 77.9 40,71,585 22,75,109
he Add: Prior period expenses/losses 83.6/65.6 11,16,06,402 2.,52,59,564
of Net Total 2,28,91,29,207 1,39,14,76,824
nd
es {Note 25 Repair & Maintenance
~ ISr.No Particulars Account | Fortheyearended | For the year ended
1] code 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
| Rs. Rs.
. 1 Plant and Machinery 74.1 33,14,35,749 42.91,41,771
, 2 Buildings 74.2 2,31,55,664 2,63,53,939
1 3 Civil Works 74.3 83,24,223 71,49,244
) 4 Lines and cable net works 74.5 98,62,508 39,79,644
1y 5 | Vehicles 74.6 61,26,581 80,07,037
k ; 6 | Furniture and Fixtures 74.7 29,126 0
) | 7 | Office Equipment 74.8 18,701 62,297
' ) | Total 37,89,52,552 47,46,93,932
5 Less: |
i | R& M recoverable on execution of 66KV works | 74.940 1,901 6,307
Z ii | R& M expenses capitalized Bal.74.9 74,42,316 87,97,076
! ; : Total 74.9 74,44,217 88,03,383
- Add: Prior period expenses/losses 83.3 66,671 28,55478
| Ef_ L Net Total 37,15,75,006 46,87,46,027
L
!
al
= o
3 Li \:_,/
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Noté 26 Administration & General Expenses «
Sr.No| Particulars Account code lFor the year ended IFor the yearended |
- 31stMarch, 2015 | 31stMarch,2014 |
Rs. &
1 Rent, Rates & Taxes 76.101 & 102 1,71,33,455 5,98,31,113
2 Insurance 76.104 1,73,103 1,08,299
3 Telephone, Postage, Telegramme and Telex 76.112-116 71,70,201 61,16,158 | {
4 | Legal Charges 76.121 22,31,577 19,57.830 | |
5 Audit Fees 76.122 26,15,205 27,81,371 | |
6 | Consultancy/Technical Charges 76.123 & 76.124 18,55,478 19,13,324 |1
7 Conveyance & Travel Charges 76.131-143 7,79,93,822 7,36,33,578 | |
8 Fees & Subscription 76.129 & 76.151 50,91,582 54,39,465 |1
9 | Books & Periodicals 76.152 1,23,195 77,767 |1
10 | Printing & Stationery 76.153 35,16,829 26,50,275 |4
11 | Advertisement/Publicity expenses 76.155 & 76.183 28,49,215 11,65,727 |1
12 | Electricity/Water Charges 76.158 & 76.160 4,36,63,361 3,48,77,298 |}
13 | Expenseson Training 76.167 10,93,096 77,71,569 |
14 | Hospitality 76.180-181&76.189 11,23,907 4,67,578 |1
15 | Conference Expenses 76.182 38,530 2,21,097 |1
16 | Contingency Expenses 76.190 1,93,78,755 2,25,56,434 |1
17 | Outsourcing expenses for engagement of 76.197 17,68,48,495 16,59,12,096 |
Personnel on Contract basis _—
18 | Payment towards Progressive Punjab 76.198 0 31,25,000 |3
investment summit promotion campaign
by Govt. of Punjab
19 | Paymenttowards Cultural Cess Funds of 76.199 0 5,00,00,000 |{
Govt. of Punjab
20 | Other expenses Bal. 76.1 26,87,154 19,97,697 {3
21 |Material related expenses 76.2 2,91,60,304 3,59,81,620 |
Total 1to21 39,47,47,264 47,85,85,296
Less:
1 | A&G expenses recoverable on execution of 76.940 1,08,893 3,02,219
66KV works
11 | Administration & General exps. capitalized Bal. 76.9 9,50,16,797 9,48,44,026 ||
Total (i+ii) 76.9 9,51,25,690 9,51,46,245 |2
Add: Prior Period expenses/losses 83.8 95,078 01
Net Total 29,97,16,652 38,34,39,051 |

Note 26.1 - Administration & General Expenses
Rent, rates & taxes include property tax and house tax paid as per the assessment made by the compete
authorities. The company has been paying undisputed property tax and house tax as per the assessment]

made by the municipal bodies.

Note 26.2 - Administration & General Expenses - Details of remuneration to Statutory Auditors (excluding Service Tax)' ote

Sr.No. . Particulars Fortheyearended | For theyearended

| 31stMarch, 2015 31stMarch,2014 |

Rs. Rs.

As an Auditor \

1) Tax Audit Fee 90,000 90,000 ;
i) ~ Statutory Audit Fees 3,00,000 3,00,000
iit) Out of Pocket Expenses 51,758 58,265

Osl
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d | INote 27 ULDC Charges
4
s

3\6

. §r§r. No | Particulars Account Fortheyearended | Fortheyearended
? Code 31st March, 2015 31stMarch,2014
9 Rs. Rs.
'8 T ULDC Charges - SLDC own share 70.501 2,27,82,578 2,16,16,910
;(1) 2 ULDC Charges - BBMB share 70.502 92,63,832 2,41,71,901
’;4 3 ULDC Charges - Central Sector share 70.503 2,08,19,265 1,93,05,232
;2 4 NRLDC fees and charges 70.504 2,96,8 12199 2,89,62,201
7] Total 8,25,46,874 9,40,56,244

3 Add: Prior Period expenses 83.820 17,31,105 0
18 Net Total 8,42,77,979 9,40,56,244
9

'8
7| INote 28 Other Debits
6 Sr.No | Particulars Account Fortheyearended | Fortheyearended

0 Code 31st March, 2015 31stMarch, 2014

| Rs. Rs.
1 Amounts provided for
i) Difference in value of stock & spares 79.470 0 1,66,55,828
ii) | Valueofobsolete stores 79.471 0 5,00,23,543
iii) | Valueofunserviceable stores 79.472 3,68,181 60,63,516
iv) | Bad & doubtful debts 79.482 0 4,44,52,413
v) | Lossesunderinvestigation 79.483 0 6,73,244
Total 3,68,181 11,78,68,544
2 Loss onsale of fixed assets 77.735,77.737 0 3,76,59,429
’ 62.4
3 Miscellaneous losses & write off Bal79 52,82,661 2,82,57,303
Total 56,50,842 18,37,85,276
ax) Note 29 Tax Expense - Income Tax /Deferred Tax
a|f Sr.No | Particulars ; Account | Fortheyearended | Fortheyearended
B code 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
- \ Rs. Rs.
Tax Expense - Income tax 81.110 0 1,06,59,44,090
Total 0 1,06,59,44,090
©o)
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Note 30 Prior Period Items - Expenditure
T ——
For the year ended 31st March, 2015 For the year ended 31st March, 2014
Sr. Particulars Account (NetI y (Net I )
No Code E . . et Income . Recei et Income)/
xpenditure |  Receipt | Expenditure Expenditure eceipt Expenditure
1 | Employee cost 83.5/65.8 57,261 0 57,261 1,27,389 86,199 41,@
2 | Finance cost 83.7 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 | Depreciation cost 83.6/65.6114,65,19,279|3,49,12,877| 11,16,06,402| 6,70,15,734 4,17,56,170|2,52,59,564
4 | Repair & Maintenance cost 83.3 66,671 0 66,671 28,55,478 0| 28,55,478
5 | ULDC Charges 83.820 17,31,105 0 17,31,105 0 0 0l
6 | A&G cost 83.8 95,078 0 95,078 0 0 0
Total (Net) 14,84,69,3943,49,12,877| 11,35,56,517{ 6,99,98,601] 4,18,42,369 2,81,56,232

The prior period expenditure and income during 2014-15 has been included under respective heads.

Note 31 Earnings Per Share

As required by AS 20, the earning per

weighted average number of equity share

share has been calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax by the
s outstanding during the year as per details given below:

i Basic Earnings Per Share
Sr.No| Particulars For the year ended Fortheyear ended
31st March, 2015 31stMarch, 2014
1 Profit/(Loss) after tax (Rs. in lacs) (6,271.10) 38,052.13
2 Weighted Average no. of Equity shares of A
face value of Rs.10/-each 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
3 Earning/(Loss) per share (Sr. No. 1/
Sr.No.2)(Rs.) (1.04) 6.28
ii Diluted Earnings Per Share
Sr.No | Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2015 31stMarch, 2014
1 Profit/(Loss) aftertax (Rs. inlacs) (6,271.10) 38,052.13
2 Weighted Average no. of Equity shares of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
face value of Rs.10/-each
3 Weighted Average Dilutive potential no. 0 0
‘ Equity shares (Para 32 of AS 20)
4 Total Weighted Average no. of Equity 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
Shares for Diluted EPS of Rs.10/- each.
5 Earning/(Loss) per share (Sr. No. 1/ (1.04)
Sr.No.4)(Rs.)
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= Note32: Contingent Liabilities
; Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of pending cases in various courts are
T Rs.39,16,25,856/-ason31.03.2015 (Rs.38,59,18,888/-as on 31.03.2014).
_| Note33: Capital Commitments
W Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account is Rs.214.18 crores as on
i 31.03.2015 (Rs.612.34 crores as on 31.03.2014).
) | Note34: Deferred Tax
1 As per AS-22, the deferred tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be reco gnized only when there is
2 certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off the said deferred tax
e assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable that the same can be set off
IRE with the future income within the allowable period specified in the Income Tax Act 1961. In view of the
: ] said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the deferred tax asset in the current financial
, year2014-15.
Note35: Segment reporting
The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of transmission of Power and SLDC
functions. There is no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Accounting
he Standard 17 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. '
INote36: Impairment of Assets
o In accordance with the Accounting Standard 28 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
g on "Impairment of Assets", there has been no impairment of Fixed Assets being classified under major
R heads such as Land, Building, Plant and Machinery, Lines & Cables. In case of other assets impairment
N has not been assessed.
Note 37: Related Party Disclosure
| AsperAS 18, list of Related Parties is as follows:-
Sr.| Nature of Name of Period Nature of
] Relationship Related Party Transaction—
. Remuneration (Rs.)
i 1 | Chairmancum Sh. Anurag Agarwal 01.04.20141008.12.2014 -
'] managing director IAS
bl 2 1 Chairman cum Sh. Anirudh Tiwari 11.12.2014t031.03.2015 -
‘ managing director | IAS
; 3 | Director/F&C Sh. Umakanta Panda 01.04.2014t031.03.2015 17,86,172
4 | Director/ Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi 01.04.20141031.03.2015 17,56,371
, Administration Tayal
; 5 | Director/ Technical | Smt. Shashi Prabha 01.04.2014t031.03.2015 19,06,474
Total 54,49,017
- |
L, e
31&
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Note 38:

Note 39:

Note 40:

Note 41:

?‘Iote 42:

——

1) Sh.Anurag Agarwal IAS and Sh. Anirudh Tiwari IAS were having additional charge of CMD PSTCL,
So no remuneration was paid to them by PSTCL during the FY 2014-15.
ii) In addition to above, official cars have been provided to Whole Time Directors for official use,

However, the use of cars allowed for private purpose is limited and for which charges as prescribed ag
per Rules have been recovered from them.

The balance under Inter Corporate Transaction (ICT) payable to PSPCL as shown in Note 9.2 amounting
to Rs.69,60,80,813/-ason 31.03.2015 is subject to confirmation (Rs.2,50,29,82,745/- as on 31 .03.2014
duly confirmed except Rs. 18,29,74,643/- as receivables on account of 66 KV deposit works).

There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period and are
very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time for effecting the
required corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

The balances of trade receivables relating to open access customers, advances to suppliers/contractors,

loans & advances and other parties shown in the accounts as at 31.03.2015 are subject to
confirmation/reconciliation.

Some of the assets as allocated to the Company vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (PSPCL). Similarly, the Company is
also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/receivable to/from PSPCL

has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement between the two
Companies for use of such assets.

The unadjusted balances prior to 01.04.1986 have been parked under location code (LC-900). The
apportionment of some balances has been made during the year and the reconciliation of remaining
balances among the concerned accounting units is under process.

Note 43: In pursuance to memo no. 01/15/2010-EB(PR)/396 dated 29.11.2011 from Department of Power,

Note44:

Government of Punjab, Chandigarh, certain units of PSTCL were ordered to be transferred to PSPCL on
account of transfer of 66 KV works to PSPCL. The balances of units which have been identified further
during current year were transferred to PSPCL through inter corporation transactions. However certain
balances which are un-identified on account of either opening balances or non-availability of details

thereof have been kept as is where is basis and these will be transferred to PSPCL in future when
identified.

The liability in respect of gratuity and leave salary in respect of employees directly recruited by the
Company has been recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation as per AS-15.The summarized position
of the defined benefit plans recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet are as under:-

Description Gratuity Leave Encashment
Expenses recognizégi in the statement of Profit & Loss. 43,70,242 93,04,002
Liability recognized in the Balance sheet as at31.03.2015 91,13,180 1,90,36,749

The actuarial assumpﬁons are as under:-

1 Method used Projected Company Credit Method
i1 Discountrate 8.25%

S
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iii Estimated annual rate of increase in 5%
compensation levels
iv Mortality (active employees) Indian assured lives mortality (2006-08)Ult
v Attrition 1% <= 50years of age;
2% > 50 years of age.
vi Disability ‘ No explicitallowance
vii RetirementAge | 60 years for Class IV employees and

58 years for other employees

Note 45: The books of accounts of Civil Works division, Jalandhar include completed assets of Plant & Machinery
which has not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of completed assets
which relates to erstwhile PSEB period, to the concerned P&M Divisions, depreciation on all such
completed assets Rs.1,84,06,220/- in respect of Civil works division Jalandhar has been provided in the
concerned construction divisions as a charge to P&L account.

Note 46: The previous year's figures have been reclassified/regrouped/merged for the purpose of comparison with
the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes to accounts,
wherever necessary.

I3

p

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board

For Rajiv Goel & Associates

Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
FRN 011106N (Shashi Prabha) (U.K.Panda)
Director/Technical Director/F&C and
Sd/- Chairman-cam-Managing
(Rohit Goel) Director
Partner Sd/- Sd/-
M.No 091756 . - s
Place: Patiala (S.K. Beri) (Jasvir Singh)
Date:'March 03, 2016 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN U40109PB2010SGC033814
Name of Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Registered Office PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala-147001, Punjab, India

ADJOURNED 5th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail ld:
Folio No.:
I/We, being the member(s) of equity shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: , E-mail 1d:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her
2. Name: E-mail 1d:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her
3. Name: E-mail Id:
Address: :
Signature:

as may/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Adj ourned 5th Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the , 2016 at 11.00 A.M. at the
Registered Office of the Corporation, PSEB Building, The Mall, Patiala and at any adjournment thereofin
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr. No. Resolutions
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. ITEMNO.1

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2015, the reports of
| the Board of Directors and Auditors' thereon.

Signedthis.........cooovnireines dayof.....oooiiviiiiiiiinnn 2016
Signature of Shareholder.................. Signature of Proxy holder(s)......ccccoommmneeees

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.
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